From: CNOAConnect

To: Dermody, James

Subject: Cracking your toughest cases with Clearview AL
Date: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 1:27:31 PM

| CAUTION: External Email |
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Taking violent criminals off our streets


mailto:cnoaconnect@911media.com
mailto:James.Dermody@seattle.gov

Image

From WPLG Local10 in Miami, Florida (emphasis ours):

[...] After the fatal shooting on North Miami Avenue at Northwest 20th Street, [the
suspect] ran away. Despite a massive manhunt in Miami’'s Wynwood-Overtown
boundary, [the suspect] was able to escape to another state. Assistant Chief Armando
Aguilar said artificial intelligence helped detectives find him.

“Within just over 30 hours, we had identified [the suspect] and had him in handcuffs in
Columbus, Ohio,” Aguilar said on Thursday.

Agquilar said the Miami Police Department has been testing facial recognition software by
Clearview.Al [...] Detectives said the system, which has been criticized over invasion-of-
privacy concerns, quickly tracked [the suspect], who has a “Death Before Dishonor”
tattoo on his forehead. [...]

[This] case isn’t the only one that includes the use of this technology. In the two months
that detectives have been using the software they have been able to identify 10


https://cnoa.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=13fa65feae11de3c13b0d7c74&id=d87a4c8fd5&e=3be01732cd

suspects who have been tied to felony cases, including violent crimes, Aguilar said.

[-]
Read the full story here.
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Solving thefts and fraud

Image

From WETV 9 in Clermont, Florida (emphasis ours):

An alleged thief is in jail after two Florida law enforcement agencies used a controversial
crime-fighting tool. [The suspect] was wanted for allegedly stealing nearly $12,000
worth of items from a Clermont store last month.


https://cnoa.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=13fa65feae11de3c13b0d7c74&id=8f84f28275&e=3be01732cd
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Investigators said they were able to identify [the suspect] through facial recognition
technology. [..] Within two days, both Tampa police and Seminole County deputies said
they used facial recognition software to tentatively identify the suspect [...]

The Sheriff's Office said it is currently testing a facial recognition program called
Clearview Al [...]

Read the full story here.
<l--[if (!mso)&(!IE)]>

<I--[if ('mso)&('IE)]>
Saving children from sexual abuse

Image

From The New York Times (emphasis ours):

[...] Investigators say Clearview’s tools allow them to learn the names or locations of
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minors in exploitative videos and photos who otherwise might not have been
identified. In one case in Indiana, detectives ran images of 21 victims of the same
offender through Clearview’s app and received 14 IDs, according to Charles Cohen, a
retired chief of the state police. The youngest was 13.

“These were kids or young women, and we wanted to be able to find them to tell them
we had arrested this guy and see if they wanted to make victim statements,” Mr. Cohen
said.

Another official, a victim identification officer in Canada, who was not authorized to
discuss investigations publicly, described Clearview’s technology as “the biggest
breakthrough in the last decade” in the field of child sexual abuse crimes. |[...]

The app is being used by task forces in Florida, Indiana and South Dakota dedicated to
investigating child abuse, as well as by the Department of Homeland Security and law
enforcement in Canada. [...]

Read the full story here.
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Don't take our word for it... hear it from a hero

A federal agent shares her experience with Clearview Al in the field:

“l love Clearview... | would love to say that Clearview has helped us
identify child victims and perpetrators in record time on child exploitation
investigations. It’s also helped me in financial fraud cases to uncover
multiple accounts on suspects. We have used it every day in human
trafficking investigations and it has helped us to identify more
victims than any other resource!”
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Available on desktop and mobile
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Image

Clearview Al is an Internet search engine for faces. It only takes one photo of a suspect's
face, one quick tap or click on your desktop or cell phone, and one second of search time.
Get results from mug shots, social media, news articles, and millions of other publicly
available sources from the open web.

Clearview Al combines the cutting edge of facial recognition technology with our proprietary
database of over 3 billion images from the open web. Our software can find matches even if
a suspect grows a beard, wears glasses or headwear, appears in low light or at odd angles,
or even if they're in a group photo.

It only takes one minute to install - and you can start searching immediately.

<I-[if (Imso)&(!IE)]>
<I-[if (Imso)&(!IE)]>
Sign up now for a free 30-day trial with unlimited

searches and test this cutting edge technology for yourself.
No strings attached.
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Try it out for free right now

Got questions? Want to schedule a free webinar? Shoot us an e-mail at help@clearview.ai

Visit our website at www.clearview.ai
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From: help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai on behalf of Team Clearview

To: Kartes, Nicholas
Subject: Someone just logged into your Clearview account
Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 1:22:17 PM

CAUTION: External Email
Hi Detective Nick Kartes,

Someone logged into your account from the following device:

IP Address: 156.74.250.9
User-Agent: Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML,

like Gecko) Chrome/80.0.3987.163 Safari/537.36

Browser: Chrome 80.0.3987
0S: Windows 7
Device: None None

If this wasn't you, please e-mail help@clearview.ai immediately with the subject
"Unauthorized Login".

Best regards,
—Team Clearview


mailto:help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai
mailto:help@clearview.ai
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mailto:help@clearview.ai

From: Team Clearview

To: Kartes, Nicholas
Subject: Clearview Service Interruption
Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 12:12:59 PM

CAUTION: External Email

To our valued customers:

Our primary services are currently experiencing a major outage due to an extended service disruption of a critical external vendor,
called Cloudflare, which powers a lot of the internet's websites. We are actively monitoring their status and working to restore our core
services as soon as possible.

We apologize for the inconvenience.

- The Clearview Al team

Unsubscribe nicholas.kartes@seattle.gov from this list:
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?’k=06deb468-5a55f557-06de9cd8-002590f4ed2c-627bb30cb5a9d 1 7c&q=1&e=75bb9b7c-8420-
4d97-88f4-88b0fa915836&u=https%3A%2F%2Fclearview.us4.list-
manage.com%2Funsubscribe%3Fu%3Da5778ac3c583e3a4ca099¢1cf%261d%3D5f9e4b3814%26€%3D6af20da961%26¢%3D6f48fd00f7
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From: help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai on behalf of Team Clearview

To: Kartes, Nicholas
Subject: Someone just logged into your Clearview account
Date: Monday, April 13, 2020 6:58:05 AM

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
Date: Thursday, April 02, 2020 8:32:24 AM

CAUTION: External Email
Hi Detective Nick Kartes,

Someone logged into your account from the following device:

IP Address: 172.23.0.3
User-Agent: Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML,

like Gecko) Chrome/80.0.3987.149 Safari/537.36

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
Subject: Sign In to Clearview
Date: Thursday, April 02, 2020 8:30:19 AM

CAUTION: External Email
Hi there!

Click the button below to sign in to Clearview:

Sign In

Or click this link: https://clearview.ai/app/redeem_login/Pk-
umnN4rDX6vzvY gblicOnojYX soT2Dq-sKTfV13A

The link expires in 10 minutes.

If this wasn't you trying to sign in, please e-mail help@clearview.ai immediately with the
subject "Unauthorized Login". Device information:

IP Address: 172.23.0.3
User-Agent: Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML,
like Gecko) Chrome/80.0.3987.149 Safari/537.36

Browser: Chrome 80.0.3987
0S: Windows 7
Device: None None

Feel free to reach out if you have any questions, comments, or feedback. Just reply to this e-

mail or contact help@clearview.ai

Best regards,
—Team Clearview
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From: help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai on behalf of Team Clearview

To: Kartes, Nicholas
Subject: Login to Clearview
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:39:14 AM

CAUTION: External Email
Hi there!

Click the button below to log in to Clearview:

Login

Feel free to reach out to if you have any questions, comments, or feedback. Just reply to this e-

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
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 11:23:00 AM

CAUTION: External Email
Hi Detective Nick Kartes,

Someone logged into your account from the following device:

IP Address: 156.74.250.9
User-Agent: Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/7.0; rv:11.0) like

Gecko

Browser: IE 11.0
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
mailto:Nicholas.Kartes@seattle.gov
mailto:help@clearview.ai

From: help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai on behalf of Team Clearview

To: Kartes, Nicholas
Subject: Login to Clearview
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 11:21:02 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:39:20 AM

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
http://email.mg.clearview.ai/c/eJxVjUEOgyAQRU8jSzIzKOqCRSPpPaYyKCmtRoi9fk26avLzFm_xfnAmgkFUyREQgKEOrRkRNWrrrZ_84KcOyE80NC28Fj1n4eNM8tGc1OpIhgAwW-y5JWujDfgYY2diL22QnlV2a617acytofs13ve_xk9dzNuS3upw7zSvW-ain3xUKddrEa41i1628wvC7TVL
mailto:help@clearview.ai

From: POLICE

To: Diezsi, Matthew
Subject: How Police Solved Violent Crimes and More with Clearview Al
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 7:10:42 AM

CAUTION: External Email

Image

Solving violent gun crimes

Image

From WPLG Local10 in Miami, Florida (emphasis ours):

[...] After the fatal shooting on North Miami Avenue at Northwest 20th Street, [the
suspect] ran away. Despite a massive manhunt in Miami’s Wynwood-Overtown
boundary, [the suspect] was able to escape to another state. Assistant Chief Armando


mailto:bobitpubs@omeda.com
mailto:Matthew.Diezsi@seattle.gov
https://bobitpartners.com/portal/wts/ugmcmPye8B6bb%5Ejba9vhzq49or2va

Aguilar said artificial intelligence helped detectives find him.

“Within just over 30 hours, we had identified [the suspect] and had him in handcuffs in
Columbus, Ohio,” Aguilar said on Thursday.

Aguilar said the Miami Police Department has been testing facial recognition software by
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

[]

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
technology. [...] Within two days, both Tampa police and Seminole County deputies


https://bobitpartners.com/portal/wts/ugmcmPye8B6bb%5Ejba9vhz649or2va
https://bobitpartners.com/portal/wts/ugmcmPye8B6bb%5Ejba9vhzL49or2va

said they used facial recognition software to tentatively identify the suspect [...]
The Sheriff’s Office said it is currently testing a facial recognition program called
Clearview Al. [...]

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


https://bobitpartners.com/portal/wts/ugmcmPye8B6bb%5Ejba9vh0a49or2va
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

It only takes one minute to install and you can start searching immediately.

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

You are currently subscribed as matthew.diezsi@seattle.gov. Manage your email preferences.

Bobit Business Media is located at 3520 Challenger Street, Torrance CA 90503

ContactUs | Privacy Policy | Unsubscribe
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From: POLICE

To: Pruitt, Richard
Subject: How Police Solved Violent Crimes and More with Clearview Al
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 7:03:19 AM

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


https://cnoa.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=13fa65feae11de3c13b0d7c74&id=171966c90a&e=3be01732cd

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
<!--[if (!mso)&(!IE)]>
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Saving children from sexual abuse
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From The New York Times (emphasis ours):

[...] Investigators say Clearview’s tools allow them to learn the names or locations of
minors in exploitative videos and phoftos who otherwise might not have been
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


https://cnoa.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=13fa65feae11de3c13b0d7c74&id=88391ea3a7&e=3be01732cd

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


https://cnoa.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=13fa65feae11de3c13b0d7c74&id=49d37fb8e7&e=3be01732cd

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
<I--[if (!mso)&('IE)]>

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


https://cnoa.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=13fa65feae11de3c13b0d7c74&id=171966c90a&e=fef78d2a58

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


https://cnoa.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=13fa65feae11de3c13b0d7c74&id=88391ea3a7&e=fef78d2a58

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


https://cnoa.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=13fa65feae11de3c13b0d7c74&id=49d37fb8e7&e=fef78d2a58

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


https://apbweb.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=dcd3e5ab5e37d1df82eedbad9&id=1e08948dfe&e=7ffc02d11d

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


https://apbweb.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=dcd3e5ab5e37d1df82eedbad9&id=98388000c0&e=7ffc02d11d

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
Agquilar said artificial intelligence helped detectives find him.

“Within just over 30 hours, we had identified [the suspect] and had him in handcuffs in
Columbus, Ohio,” Aguilar said on Thursday.

Aguilar said the Miami Police Department has been testing facial recognition software
by Clearview.Al |[..] Detectives said the system, which has been criticized
over invasion-of-privacy concerns, quickly tracked [the suspect], who has a “Death
Before Dishonor” tattoo on his forehead. [...]


https://endeavor.omeclk.com/portal/wts/ugmc%7C9efAsf6egBdyqjCzf6Dmd2VeP3%5Ea

[This] case isn’t the only one that includes the use of this technology. In the two months
that detectives have been using the software they have been able to identify 10
suspects who have been tied to felony cases, including violent crimes, Aguilar said.

[.]

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
breakthrough in the last decade” in the field of child sexual abuse crimes. [...]

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


https://endeavor.omeclk.com/portal/wts/ugmc%7C9efAsf6egBdyqjCzf6D-d2VeP3%5Ea
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Try it out for free right now
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If you are having trouble viewing, please click here.
This e-mail is being sent to carmen.best@seattle.gov.

Please add mail.officer.com to your address book or safe sender list to receive our emails in your inbox.
Unsubscribe | Manage Newsletter Subscriptions | Eorward to a Friend | Customer Service Center | Privacy Policy
If this e-mail was forwarded to you and you are interested in subscribing to our emails, please click here to sign-up.
If you have trouble with any of these methods, you can reach us toll-free at 800-547-7377.

Officer.com
Endeavor Business Media, LLC
1233 Janesville Ave
Fort Atkinson, WI 53538


https://endeavor.omeclk.com/portal/wts/ugmc%7C9efAsf6egBdyqjCzf6DDd2VeP3%5Ea
https://endeavor.omeclk.com/portal/wts/ugmc%7C9efAsf6egBdyqjCzf6DDd2VeP3%5Ea
mailto:help@clearview.ai
https://endeavor.omeclk.com/portal/wts/ugmc%7C9efAsf6egBdyqjCzf6E%7Cd2VeP3%5Ea
https://endeavor.omeclk.com/portal/public/ViewCommInBrowser.jsp?2I8xi3TTdj%2BhpNKdJwhl3wV0jkO7g2%2FTMq%2BI4fpbL%2F998DAR2KushU5eKznhAIY7aploWGTvQ0KqCxDf%2BoXeLA%3D%3DA
https://endeavor.omeclk.com/portal/wts/uemc%7C9efAsf6egBdyqjCzf6Emd2VeP3%5EcNHmgX%7ElSGH1tcLZ1c%7ElddLWJPVW0ZMb
https://endeavor.omeclk.com/portal/unsubscribeconfirm/?Y229%2BZ4JpOACmXSlLXDRF%2BtSJ%2FythULoA
https://endeavor.omeclk.com/portal/wts/ucmc%7C9efAsf6egBdyqjCzf6Eqd2VeP3%5Ea8o3bh-%3Be%7Enno
https://endeavor.omeclk.com/portal/deployforward/Forward.jsp?Y229%2BZ4JpOACmXSlLXDRF%2BtSJ%2FythULoA
https://endeavor.omeclk.com/portal/wts/ucmc%7C9efAsf6egBdyqjCzf6E%5Ed2VeP3%5Ea8o3bh-%3Be%7Enno
https://endeavor.omeclk.com/portal/wts/ucmc%7C9efAsf6egBdyqjCy8D%5E%7Cd2VeP3%5Ea8o3bh-%3Be%7Enno
https://endeavor.omeclk.com/portal/wts/ucmc%7C9efAsf6egBdyqjCy8D%5Emd2VeP3%5Ea8o3bh-%3Be%7Enno

From: Officer.com

To: Villa, Celina
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


https://endeavor.omeclk.com/portal/wts/ugmc%7C9efAsf6egBdyqjCzf6Dmd2VeM3ra

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


https://endeavor.omeclk.com/portal/wts/ugmc%7C9efAsf6egBdyqjCzf6Dqd2VeM3ra
https://endeavor.omeclk.com/portal/wts/ugmc%7C9efAsf6egBdyqjCzf6D%5Ed2VeM3ra

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


https://endeavor.omeclk.com/portal/wts/ugmc%7C9efAsf6egBdyqjCzf6Dyd2VeM3ra

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


https://endeavor.omeclk.com/portal/wts/ugmc%7C9efAsf6egBdyqjCzf6D-d2VeM3ra
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


https://endeavor.omeclk.com/portal/wts/ugmc%7C9efAsf6egBdyqjCzf6Dmd2%3BFA%5E%5Ea

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


https://endeavor.omeclk.com/portal/wts/ugmc%7C9efAsf6egBdyqjCzf6Dyd2%3BFA%5E%5Ea

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


https://endeavor.omeclk.com/portal/wts/ugmc%7C9efAsf6egBdyqjCzf6D-d2%3BFA%5E%5Ea
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


https://endeavor.omeclk.com/portal/wts/ugmc%7C9efAsf6egBdyqjCzf6Dmd2Vesjva

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


https://endeavor.omeclk.com/portal/wts/ugmc%7C9efAsf6egBdyqjCzf6Dqd2Vesjva
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


https://endeavor.omeclk.com/portal/wts/ugmc%7C9efAsf6egBdyqjCzf6Dyd2Vesjva

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


https://endeavor.omeclk.com/portal/wts/ugmc%7C9efAsf6egBdyqjCzf6D-d2Vesjva
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Solving violent gun crimes


mailto:customerservice@officer.com
mailto:Paul.McDonagh@seattle.gov

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


https://endeavor.omeclk.com/portal/wts/ugmc%7C9efAsf6egBdyqjCzf6Dmd2%3BF8j%7Ca

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


https://endeavor.omeclk.com/portal/wts/ugmc%7C9efAsf6egBdyqjCzf6Dyd2%3BF8j%7Ca

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


https://endeavor.omeclk.com/portal/wts/ugmc%7C9efAsf6egBdyqjCzf6D-d2%3BF8j%7Ca

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
This e-mail is being sent to paul.mcdonagh@seattle.gov.
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From: help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai on behalf of Team Clearview

To: Kartes, Nicholas
Subject: Login to Clearview
Date: Friday, March 20, 2020 6:29:11 PM

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
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From: guarantine@messaging.microsoft.com

To: Kartes, Nicholas
Subject: Spam Notification: 1 New Messages
Date: Friday, March 20, 2020 6:14:38 PM

Quarantine notification
1 messages were quarantined as of 3/21/2020 12:00:00 AM (UTC).

Review them within 15 days of the received date by going to the Quarantine page in the Security &
Compliance Center.

Prevented spam messages

Sender: help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai
Subject: Login to Clearview
Date: 3/20/2020 3:38:28 PM

Block Sender Release

© 2020 Microsoft Corporation. All rights reserved.
Privacy Statement

Acceptable Use Policy
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From: help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai on behalf of Team Clearview

To: Kartes, Nicholas
Subject: Login to Clearview
Date: Friday, March 20, 2020 8:40:02 AM

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
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From: PoliceOne Product Alert

To: Grinstead, Mark
Subject: Solve Crimes with Face Search Technology
Date: Thursday, March 19, 2020 6:15:35 AM

| CAUTION: External Email |
<I--[if (!mso)&(!1E)]>
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<!--[if (!mso)&(!IE)]>
If you haven't tried it yet, now's your chance

Clearview Al is an Internet search engine for faces. It only takes one photo of a suspect’s
face, one quick tap on your cell phone or computer, and one second of search time. Get
results from mug shots, online profiles, news articles, and thousands of other publicly
available sources.

Hundreds of law enforcement agencies nationwide use Clearview Al to solve crimes and
save lives, ranging from local police to state troopers to federal agencies. Our technology has
enabled law enforcement to:

e Break up an online child pornography ring and rescue a 7-year-old girl



e Crack a 32-year old unsolved homicide case
¢ Bust a multi-million dollar credit card fraud operation
¢ And solve hundreds of other cases across the country

Click the button below to sign up for your 30-day free trial with unlimited searches. No
strings attached. It only takes one minute to install and you can start searching immediately.

Try it out for free right now

OR

Learn more first

Got questions or want to schedule a webinar? Shoot us an e-mail at help@clearview.ai
<!--[if ('mso)&(!IE)]>

If you do not wish to receive future PoliceOne Product Alerts, please unsubscribe.
To change your email address, update your profile. © 2020: PoliceOne.com. All Rights Reserved.
200 Green Street, 2nd Floor, San Francisco, CA 94111
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From: PoliceOne Product Alert

To: Arata, James
Subject: Solve Crimes with Face Search Technology
Date: Thursday, March 19, 2020 6:15:11 AM

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
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From: American Police Beat

To: Miller, Charles
Subject: Free Trial: Solve Crimes with Face Search Technology
Date: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 12:13:56 PM

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



e Bust a multi-million dollar credit card fraud operation
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
<!I--[if ('mso)&(!IE)]>

This email was sent to charles.miller@seattle.gov

why did I get this? unsubscribe from this list update subscription preferences
American Police Beat - 10153 1/2 Riverside Drive - Suite 140 - Los Angeles, CA 91602 - USA
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From: CNOAConnect

To: Dermody, James
Subject: Free Trial: Solve Crimes with Face Search Technology
Date: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 9:44:34 AM
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

To: Branham, Amy
Subject: Free Trial: Solve Crimes with Face Search Technology
Date: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 9:44:01 AM
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
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From: Clearview AI News

To: Kartes, Nicholas
Subject: Important Updates: Clearview AI Newsletter
Date: Monday, March 16, 2020 12:44:53 PM

| CAUTION: External Email |
<1--[if ('ms0)&(!1E)]>

Image

<!--[if ('mso)&(!1E)]>

<1--[if ('mso)&(!TE)]>

Important updates below


mailto:noreply@clearview.ai
mailto:Nicholas.Kartes@seattle.gov

Image

Welcome to the Clearview Al newsletter.
This is our opportunity to keep you updated on the latest news about Clearview Al.

Thank you for searching with Clearview Al and please keep reading below:
<I--[if (!mso)&(!IE)]>
<!--[if (!mso)&(!IE)]>

Cybersecurity



Image

Security is our top priority, and we continue to fortify and upgrade our cybersecurity
systems.

You may have noticed some new changes already, such as our log-in alerts. There will be
more coming down the pipeline.

Remember to protect your Clearview Al account with a strong password that includes letters,
numbers, and symbols. You can always update your password when you are logged in to
Clearview on desktop using the menu on the left-hand side of the screen. Log in to Clearview
Al here.

UPDATE: A month ago, someone gained unauthorized access to our organization list. No
passwords or any personally identifiable information were revealed. Our servers were not
breached. Once identified, the issue was resolved and repaired within 24 hours.

<I--[if ('mso)&(!1E)]>


https://clearview.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a5778ac3c583e3a4ca099c1cf&id=fb5f61e8f2&e=6af20da961

<1--[if ('ms0)&(!1E)]>
Clearview Al is up & running 24/7

Image

Clearview Al operates like search engines such as Google and Bing. The difference is
we collect far less data than those global search engines. Clearview Al only indexes
public images and their web addresses.

Our database of more than 3 billion publicly available images from the open web continues to
grow, and you can continue to search it. Clearview Al does not index private or protected
data. Our service remains as broad and fast as it has ever been.

Clearview is working to help government officials understand our technology, addressing all
legal inquiries appropriately. Clearview Al operates in accordance with the U.S. Constitution
and American law and are confident that nothing will affect your ability to use our product.



You can read our Legal White Paper by former Acting U.S. Attorney General and former U.S.
Solicitor General Paul Clement here.

<!--[if (!mso)&('IE)]>
<I--[if ('mso)&('IE)]>

Search integrity

Image

Clearview Al continues to develop tools and guidelines for responsible use and
integrity.

Like all investigative tools, it's important that Clearview Al is used properly. Remember to
read and abide by our Code of Conduct and Terms of Service. Administrators can access full
audit logs for their organizations at all times, and can use our audit tools to ensure
appropriate use.

The Indiana Intelligence Fusion Center has developed an excellent set of policies that may be


https://clearview.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a5778ac3c583e3a4ca099c1cf&id=94138fb116&e=6af20da961

helpful to your department. You can find the IIFC guidelines here.
<!--[if (!mso)&(!IE)]>

<!--[if ('mso)&(!1E)]>

Until next time. Stay safe.

Image

Got questions? Contact your Clearview Al rep or shoot us an e-mail at help@clearview.ai
<I--[if ('mso)&(!IE)]>

This email was sent to nicholas.kartes@seattle.gov

why did | get this? unsubscribe from this list update subscription preferences
Clearview Al - 135 W 41st St FI 5 - New York, NY 10036-7320 - USA
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From: help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai on behalf of Team Clearview

To: Kartes, Nicholas
Subject: Login to Clearview
Date: Monday, March 16, 2020 12:42:23 PM

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
Date: Friday, March 13, 2020 5:07:30 AM

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

ContactUs | Privacy Policy | n ri
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From: help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai on behalf of Team Clearview

To: Kartes, Nicholas
Subject: Login to Clearview
Date: Wednesday, March 04, 2020 10:36:57 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 5:44:07 AM

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
Date: Thursday, January 30, 2020 10:28:44 AM

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
Date: Thursday, January 16, 2020 5:46:10 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 4:26:42 PM

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
Date: Tuesday, January 07, 2020 10:34:16 AM

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
Date: Monday, January 06, 2020 7:53:45 AM

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
Date: Thursday, January 02, 2020 11:43:52 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, December 24, 2019 8:52:35 AM

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
Date: Thursday, December 19, 2019 1:32:32 PM

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
Date: Thursday, December 19, 2019 9:00:00 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 5:57:33 AM

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
Subject: How has Clearview been treating you so far?
Date: Monday, December 16, 2019 9:48:50 AM

CAUTION: External Email
Hi Detective Nick Kartes,

How has Clearview been treating you so far? Take our quick 5-minute survey to let us know! Just click the link
below to begin:

https://clearview.typeform.com/to/TdtBRX?
name=Detective+Nick+Kartes&email=nicholas.kartes%40seattle.gov&phone=%2B12063861879&user_id=b74fb302-
c2c6-40ce-809c-30d68aac2478

Your feedback will help us understand how investigators are using Clearview in the field and how we can improve
Clearview so that it works even better for you.

Best,
Team Clearview

PS: If you have any issues or questions, just reply to this email or email help@clearview.ai
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From: help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai on behalf of Team Clearview

To: Kartes, Nicholas
Subject: Login to Clearview
Date: Monday, December 16, 2019 9:32:18 AM

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
Date: Monday, December 16, 2019 9:17:17 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, December 04, 2019 11:51:34 AM

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
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From: alerts@crimedex.com

To: | rimedex.com
Subject: Search Faces Accurately Despite Age, Glasses, and More
Date: Wednesday, December 04, 2019 7:10:43 AM

| CAUTION: External Email |
Alert

Number: 332697

Date

Published: 12/03/2019

Subject: Search Faces Accurately Despite Age, Glasses, and More

Distribution: Groups: Clearview AI, NCORCA, IAFCI, CFCIA, BOL CrimeDex, and FraudFinder,
States: Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut,
Delaware, District of Columbia, Federated States of Micronesia, Florida, Georgia,
Guam, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana,
Maine, Marshall Islands, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota,
Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey,
New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Northern Mariana Islands,
Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Palau, Pennsylvania, Puerto Rico, Rhode Island,
Samoa, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virgin
Islands, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, Alberta,
British Columbia, Manitoba, New Brunswick, Newfoundland and Labrador,
Northwest Territories, Nova Scotia, Nunavut, Ontario, Prince Edward Island,
Quebec, Saskatchewan, and Yukon
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Contribute to CrimeDex

Alert Text
Try out Clearview for free here: https://link.clearview.ai/FreeTrial-cd5

Everyone expects face search to work when you have to compare two high quality headshots.
But did you know Clearview can accurately match photos despite age, glasses, and more?

Check out the example images above!

Example 1: a mug shot that is searched with Clearview returns an accurate match from a
group photo with a dozen other people in it. The match is at a side angle with part of the face
covered. Clearview still matches it accurately.

Example 2: a photo of a man with glasses on is searched with Clearview. Clearview accurately
matches a photo of the man without glasses.

Example 3: a blurry screenshot from 2016 CNN footage of a man with glasses is searched with
Clearview. Clearview accurately matches the man to a documentary appearance from 1992 -
24 years before! As a bonus, Clearview again accurately matches the photos despite glasses.

No messing around, glasses removal software, or Photoshop required: Clearview does it all
automatically.

It's definitely possible for a photo to be too low quality or obscured for a successful Clearview
match. But you'd be surprised how powerful the technology can be. Clearview has accurately
matched photos despite:

- Age

- Glasses

- Facial hair and hairstyles
- Headwear

- Side angles

- Low or high angles

- Poor lighting

- Group photos

- Mild facial obstruction

- And more.

We invite you to test the limits for yourself: Clearview is available to all law enforcement
officers to trial for free with no strings attached. Try it out for yourself right now on desktop or
mobile. Just click the link below:

Link: https://link.clearview.ai/FreeTrial-cd5

Over 600 law enforcement agencies nationwide have used Clearview to break up online child
exploitation rings, bust multi-million dollar credit card fraud operations, and solve hundreds of
other cases, including right here on CrimeDex.

You can also click the Clearview banner at the bottom of this alert to try it out for free.

Got questions? Shoot us an e-mail at help@clearview.ai

Want to schedule a free webinar to learn more? Shoot us an e-mail at help@clearview.ai
<<>>

CrimeDex Staff: We don't normally allow vendor advertisements as an alert but we are making

a rare exception in this case because of the numerous cases already solved by our staff using
this service. - Gator

Contact
Marko Jukic


https://contribute.crimedex.com/

mmj@clearview.ai
Clearview AI
Mobile: (703) 939-2929

To download this alert in PDF format, click here

If you no longer wish to receive alert emails from 3VR CrimeDex, click here to unsubscribe.
Copyright ©2019 CrimeDex®
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From: POLICE Magazine

To: Bray, George
Subject: Merry Christmas from Clearview: Get your Free Trial today
Date: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 12:03:30 PM

CAUTION: External Email |

How it works

Image

Clearview is like Google Search for faces. It only takes one photo of a suspect’s
face, one quick tap on your cell phone or computer, and one second of search
time. Get results from mug shots, social media, news articles, and other publicly
available sources.

Clearview combines the world’s most accurate face search technology with the
single largest proprietary database of facial images from open sources
worldwide to help you ID a criminal suspect in an instant.

It only takes one minute to install and you can start searching immediately. Just
click the button below to start your 30-day free trial with unlimited searches - no

strings attached.


mailto:bobitpubs@omeda.com
mailto:George.Bray@seattle.gov
https://bobitpartners.com/portal/wts/ugmcmPyeqs%7Cbb%7C-Ta8%5EMna3%7C6sECa

Try it out for free

Got questions or want to schedule a free webinar? Shoot us an e-mail at help@clearview.ai

Available on iPhone, Android, and
Desktop

Image

Clearview can find matches even if a suspect grows a beard, wears glasses or
headwear, appears in low light or at odd angles, or even if they're in a group

photo. It's no wonder Clearview's accuracy rate is above 98.6% — #1
worldwide.
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Image

Over 600 law enforcement agencies nationwide are already using Clearview to
solve crimes and save lives, ranging from local police departments to state
troopers to federal agencies. Our technology has enabled law enforcement to:

Break up an online child pornography ring and rescue a 7-year-old girl
Crack a 32-year old unsolved homicide case

Bust a multi-million dollar credit card fraud operation

And solve hundreds of other cases across the country

Sign up now for a free 30-day trial with unlimited searches and test
this cutting-edge technology for yourself. No strings attached.

Try it out for free

Got questions or want to schedule a free webinar? Shoot us an e-mail at help@clearview.ai

You are currently subscribed as george.bray@seattle.gov. Manage your email preferences.

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
Date: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 12:00:48 PM

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

You are currently subscribed as richard.pruitt@seattle.gov. Manage your email preferences.

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
Date: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 8:57:58 AM

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
Date: Monday, November 25, 2019 6:07:10 PM

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
http://email.mg.clearview.ai/c/eJxVjUEOgyAQRU8jSzIzIMqCRWPrPUYKSkrVCLHXr0lXTX7e4i3efzoVQSGK5AjQIpIBgg5IotQPo-wwaui1pvuoGg3vWfoc-DhT-EhOYnHacutjN3HLk7UYWQXD0USe-rb3HYnsllr30qhbQ-M13ve_xk9dzNucVnG4Nflly1zki48ayvVaAteag5y38wvo_DWz
mailto:help@clearview.ai

From: PoliceOne Technology Alert

To: Sano, Eric
Subject: How To Solve Crimes Instantly with Face Search
Date: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 10:31:43 AM

| CAUTION: External Email |
<I--[if (!mso)&(!1E)]>
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<I--[if ('mso)&(!IE)]>
Solve crimes instantly and save lives

Clearview is like Google Search for faces. It only takes one photo of a suspect's
face, one quick tap on your cell phone or computer, and one second of search time. Get
results from mug shots, online profiles, news articles, and thousands of other publicly
available sources with third-party tested 99% accuracy.

Over 500 law enforcement agencies nationwide are already using Clearview to solve crimes
and save lives, ranging from local police to state troopers to federal agencies. Our technology
has enabled law enforcement to:


https://praetoriandigital.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=fbf2eef5cbb7010c3dab66a8e&id=8dff659977&e=36777693fd

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
To change your email address, update your profile. © 2019: PoliceOne.com. All Rights Reserved.
200 Green Street, 2nd Floor, San Francisco, CA 94111
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From: PoliceOne Technology Alert

To: Sausman, Aaron
Subject: How To Solve Crimes Instantly with Face Search
Date: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 10:31:27 AM

| CAUTION: External Email |
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Image

<!--[if ('mso)&(!1E)]>

<I--[if (!mso)&(!IE)]>


mailto:ProductAlerts@policeone.com
mailto:Aaron.Sausman@seattle.gov

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


https://praetoriandigital.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=fbf2eef5cbb7010c3dab66a8e&id=8dff659977&e=917fdd40c9

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
Date: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 10:31:13 AM

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


https://praetoriandigital.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=fbf2eef5cbb7010c3dab66a8e&id=8dff659977&e=f4b0759204

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
Date: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 10:31:01 AM

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


https://praetoriandigital.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=fbf2eef5cbb7010c3dab66a8e&id=8dff659977&e=3ba801cb42

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

To: Gerry, Curtis
Subject: How To Solve Crimes Instantly with Face Search
Date: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 10:30:24 AM

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


https://praetoriandigital.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=fbf2eef5cbb7010c3dab66a8e&id=8dff659977&e=9bdb13a2eb

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
Subject: Try the best new tool since fingerprints: Free Trial from Clearview
Date: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 5:03:52 AM

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


https://bobitpartners.com/portal/wts/uemcmPyengDbb%7C%7CNa8ox063brQz%7Ca7evzQjd
mailto:help@clearview.ai

Image

Over 500 law enforcement agencies nationwide are already using Clearview to
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
Date: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 5:02:50 AM

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

e And solve hundreds of other cases across the country

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
Date: Friday, November 15, 2019 9:22:44 AM

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

To: alerts@crimedex.com
Subject: How A Terrorism Suspect Was Instantly Identified with Clearview
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 7:07:35 AM

CAUTION: External Email |

Alert
Number:

Date
Published:

Subject:
Distribution:

332221

11/13/2019

How A Terrorism Suspect Was Instantly Identified with Clearview

Groups: Clearview AI, NCORCA, IAFCI, CFCIA, BOL CrimeDex, and FraudFinder,
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
Islands, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, Armed Forces
(Africa), Armed Forces (Americas except Canada), Armed Forces (Canada),
Armed Forces (Europe), Armed Forces (Middle East), and Armed Forces (Pacfic),
Countries: Canada, Australia, and United Kingdom

Alert Images:

Contribute to CrimeDex [2]

Alert Text

Try out Clearview for free here: https://link.clearview.ai/FreeTrial-cd4

Every second counts when the unthinkable happens. You may have seen Clearview's banner
here on CrimeDex, but have you seen it in action? Here's a short case study of how Clearview
identified an unknown suspect in a bomb scare in just seconds:

1. The suspect was captured on camera at the location of the crime. A still with his face visible
was distributed for identification.

2. The still was searched with Clearview and it returned a similar result from an online profile in
less than 5 seconds. This similar result was then itself searched with Clearview.


mailto:alerts@crimedex.com
mailto:alerts@crimedex.com
https://www.crimedex.com/AlertImageService?alert-id=332221&image-id=142119
https://contribute.crimedex.com/

3. The similar result returned a match in seconds from a local news site out-of-state reporting
on a crime committed by a man with the same name as the similar result.

Both local news and law enforcement eventually identified the suspect as the same man from
both Clearview results. That man is now facing three felony charges of placing a false bomb.

And the best part? Clearview is available to all law enforcement officers to trial for free with no
strings attached. Try it out for yourself right now on desktop or mobile. Just click the link
below:

Link: https://link.clearview.ai/FreeTrial-cd4

Over 500 law enforcement agencies nationwide have used Clearview to break up online child
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

crimedex@clearview.ai

Clearview Al
Mobile: (703) 939-2929

To download this alert in PDF format, click here

If you no longer wish to receive alert emails from 3VR CrimeDeX, click here to unsubscribe.
Copyright ©2019 CrimeDex®
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From: CNOAConnect

To: Branham, Amy
Subject: Free Trial from Clearview: Solve Crimes Instantly with Face Search
Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 7:03:28 AM

| CAUTION: External Email |

How it works

Image

Clearview is like Google Search for faces. It only takes one photo of a suspect’'s
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


mailto:reply-38882ad9d4-f66f60c3c1-6f51@u.cts.vresp.com
mailto:Amy.Branham@seattle.gov

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


http://cts.vresp.com/c/?CNOAConnect/38882ad9d4/f66f60c3c1/7430762159/source=CNOA&email_variation=4

Try it out for free

Got questions? Shoot us an e-mail at help@clearview.ai

If you no longer wish to receive these emails, please reply to this message with "Unsubscribe" in the subject line or simply click on the
following link: Unsubscribe

CNOAConnect

4444 W Riverside Drive, Suite 202
Burbank, California 91505

us
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From: help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai on behalf of Team Clearview

To: Kartes, Nicholas
Subject: Login to Clearview
Date: Thursday, November 07, 2019 7:17:00 AM

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

From: P1 Investigations Product Alerts

To: Dermody, James
Subject: How To Solve Crimes Instantly with Face Search
Date: Tuesday, November 05, 2019 9:26:57 AM

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


https://praetoriandigital.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=fbf2eef5cbb7010c3dab66a8e&id=0bbfa19635&e=f4b0759204

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
Date: Monday, November 04, 2019 5:37:24 AM

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

To: Towne, Rolf
Subject: How To Solve Crimes Instantly with Face Search
Date: Friday, November 01, 2019 7:00:27 AM

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
mailto:Rolf.Towne@seattle.gov

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

Over 400 law enforcement agencies nationwide are already using Clearview to
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


https://endeavor.omeclk.com/portal/wts/ugmc%7C9efAds6egAPsqjCy0s86d%5ECeVsea

Image

Got questions? Shoot us an e-mail at help@clearview.ai

If you are having trouble viewing, please click here.
This e-mail is being sent to rolf.towne@seattle.gov.

Please add mail.officer.com to your address book or safe sender list to receive our emails in your inbox.
Unsubscribe | Manage Newsletter Subscriptions | Forward to a Friend | Customer Service Center | Privacy Policy
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
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From: Downes, Timothy

To: Ricardo Velez; Alvarez, Mike; Amos, Lance; David Ballantyne [CCSDPD]; Bell, Bob; Marshall Broughton; Matthew
J. Calcina; Drake, David E; Ferrell, Mark; Cory W. Huntsinger; Kyle Kalmbach; Kartes, Nicholas; Ryan Klejmont;
Tyler Lee; Lue, Sara; Mason, Andre; Stuart Rollins; Michael J. Shannon; Chris Vandiver; Williams, Marley J. -

Police
Subject: RE: NCFI Forensic Support System
Date: Thursday, October 31, 2019 7:12:29 AM
Attachments: How to make a photo fail.pdf

Pricing.TaxID.Services.pdf
Packet.CV.wopc.pdf
Clearveiw Ai - Accuracy Test - Oct 2019.pdf

CAUTION: External Email
Hi all, | spoke to several people about Clearview Al while in Hoover so | contacted the company and
they provided me with a link if anyone wanted to try it along with some other info. Stay safe.

https://clearview.ai/incoming/statepilotprogram

Sergeant Tim Downes
Economic Crimes Supervisor
Clearwater Police Department
727-562-4383

From: Ricardo Velez <RVelez@wtbypd.org>

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 2:03 PM

To: Alvarez, Mike <Mike.Alvarez@oag.texas.gov>; Amos, Lance <Lance.Amos@dps.texas.gov>; David
Ballantyne [CCSDPD] <balladd@nv.ccsd.net>; Bell, Bob <Detective.Bell@westcarrollton.org>;
Marshall Broughton <mbroughton@desperesmo.org>; Matthew J. Calcina
<mcalcina@yorkpolice.org>; Downes, Timothy <Timothy.Downes@MyClearwater.com>; Drake,
David E <David.Drake@co.ontario.ny.us>; Ferrell, Mark <maferre@siue.edu>; Cory W. Huntsinger
<chuntsinger@springtwpberks.org>; Kyle Kalmbach <Kyle.Kalmbach@deschutes.org>; Kartes,
Nicholas <Nicholas.Kartes@seattle.gov>; Ryan Klejmont <ryan.klejmont@highpointnc.gov>; Tyler
Lee <stlee@cityofbartlesville.org>; Lue, Sara <Sara.Lue@gbi.ga.gov>; Mason, Andre
<Andre.Mason@oag.texas.gov>; Stuart Rollins <stuart.rollins@parkcity.org>; Michael J. Shannon
<mshannon@syracusepolice.org>; Chris Vandiver <chrisv@cityofmilantn.com>; Williams, Marley J. -
Police <Marley.Williams@richmondgov.com>

Subject: NCFI Forensic Support System

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Clearwater. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

It was a pleasure attending DEI 20-02 with everyone. | have started this email as a support system
for questions relating to Forensics. Please add to the list as you see fit.

Thank you,
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Clearview Al
15 West 72nd St. - 23rd Fl
New York, NY 10023

Potential Causes of Reduced Accuracy for Clearview Facial Recognition Technology

Clearview is an investigative software application that uses state-of-the-art facial-
recognition technology to match a face in a user-uploaded image to a face in publicly available
images. It is designed to be used in ways that ultimately reduce crime, fraud, and risk in order
to make communities safer. Clearview’s technology is designed with the utmost attention to
accurate and unbiased match-generation.

The following factors can inhibit facial recognition technology from making accurate
facial matches. All of these factors concern characteristics of the image that is input by the
user (the “probe image”) and in some way obscure or disrupt algorithmic analysis of the
features of the person the user is attempting to identify (the “search subject”). Searches which
are affected by one or more of these factors are more likely to result in search results which
do not facilitate accurate identification of image subjects, although accurate results are still
sometimes possible when searching images that are affected by these factors. The human
operators of Clearview’s search technology must follow Clearview’s user guidelines and use
their law enforcement training to determine the accuracy of all search results.

The most common confounding factors include:
1) Low-Resolution Probe Images

Probe images must have sufficiently high resolution in the facial area of the search subject
to allow the facial recognition algorithm to identify and match specific features. Low
resolution images, with high pixelation in the face region of the subject, cannot consistently
support accurate facial matching. Low resolution probe images may result from the inherent
limitations on the resolution of the camera which took the source image, motion blur, or
may result from other conditions such as the distance between the search subject and the
camera which took the probe image.

2) Image and Video “Noise” in Probe Image

Just as inherent low resolution can prevent inaccurate matches, “noisy” imagery containing
motion blurs and atmospheric interference will result in pixelated and/or blurred facial
features for the search subject which frustrates the operation of the facial feature
identification and matching algorithm.

3) Poor Lighting Conditions in Probe Images

The facial area of the search subject must be sufficiently well-lit in the probe image to allow





the facial recognition algorithm to identify and match specific features. Probe images which
do not contain a sufficiently well-lit facial area will not produce accurate search results
because the facial features are not sufficiently visible for algorithmic identification.

4) High Camera Pitch Angle Probe Images

Many cameras, such as roof and ceiling-mounted security cameras, and cameras on airborne
platforms, produce images which look down on the search subject from a high “pitch”, or
transverse, angle. When used as a probe images, cameras that are at a high pitch/transverse
angle to the search subject’s face will produce accurate matches at significantly lower rates,
because many facial features are not visible from a high transverse angle, and because
transposing features to match them with photos taken at a low transverse angle is difficult to
accomplish algorithmically.

5) Monitor Screen Artifacts in Probe Images

Some users display an image of the search subject on an LCD monitor and then take a photo
of that image with their mobile device, using this photo as the probe image in a search in the
mobile app version of Clearview. This often results in artifacts, including visible resolution
cells, in the probe image, which prevents accurate algorithmic detection and matching of
facial features. To prevent this problem, users should not resort to the “photo of a screen”
technique, and should instead directly upload images from their computers to the web
browser version of Clearview.

6) Ancillary/Background Features in Probe Image

Probe images that contain conspicuous background objects and patterns that overlap with the
facial area of the search subject can result in inaccuracies in the search results returned by
Clearview. This problem can be mitigated in some cases by cropping background objects out
of the image.

7) Hats, Glasses and Other Face-Covering Objects

Objects, most commonly items of clothing like hats or sunglasses, which partially or
totally obscure the face of the search subject will reduce the likelihood of an accurate
match.

Users searching images that are affected by one or more of these factors should exercise
additional scrutiny and caution when analyzing the search results, and should expect lower
rates of successful identification when using probe images that are characterized by one or
more of these factors.






Stop
Searching.

Start
Solving.

Clearview provides clients with its proprietary technology, database and

investigative tools on a subscription basis. A Licensed User's subscription includes:

o Unlimited Use of CV’s Proprietary Research System for its Licensed Users.

o Unlimited Access to CV’s Proprietary Image Database for its Licensed Users.

o Each Licensed User Account includes smartphone CV application

Each Licensed User Account includes lap/desktop versions of CV Program

o Alerts for Images that are added to the CV database that match a previous saved search
o Alerts for Images that are added to Client’s database that match a previous saved search
o Help-Desk Support

AR N NN NN

Annual 12-month Subscription Rates
2 Seats: $5,000 (minimum purchase)
3+ Seats: $2,000/user
Unlimited License (Unlimited Users): Negotiated Flat Fee

For More Information: Jessica Medeiros Garrison
(e) Jessica@clearview.ai (c) 205.568.4371

Time is law enforcement’s most valuable resource. Clearview puts the world’s most
advanced facial-recognition technology and largest image database into their hands,
allowing them to turn a photograph into a solid lead in an instant.

@Clearview Ai

Clearview Ai, Inc.

Tax ID: 82-2397610 15 West 72nd St. Suite 23-S New York, NY 10023
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https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=JqA9cCpJUO4



Ol

‘Paljiuapl SEM
9y M3IAJEBI|D 3UISn  “euljole)
UlJON Ul edlswy JOo Mueg e
}e pned} Jlwiwod 01 sunndwsalne
9|iIym  sessawed  Ajlundasuo
paJjnided sem 12adsns ajew SIy|

‘15aJJe
Jolud e Guipiedas 9plle elpaw
B 0] SUll pauJnlal MaIAIe’|)
ysnoJyl yoaieas y ‘eplio|d ul yueg
ISnJyuns e 1e 10adsns ajewsas siy|

pne.i4 jeioueul






HE

"1} UO IUBPIAS J3Y10 3Y3] pa1LI0q0o410I Jeyl soloyd eipaw |e1d0s pue Joyssnw pjo JeaA QT e pauanial
M3IAJIBI|D I9P|NOYS S,329dSNS 9yl UO SO01Ie] SAIHUIDP UO paseq uoijedijizuapl aAllsod paonpoud siyl ‘MmalAled|)
y3noJayl asew! ayl ues 9A110919p 9y 93ewll |eloe} |eluod} [N} e ainided 01 essawed 3yl pamoj|e syl "xod|lew
9Y3 03Ul paues| isnling |lew 3yl aA31413J 0} Jed 9y} JO 1IN0 133 10U pIp 9y ‘Xoq|lew 3yl pauado 323dsns 3yl Usaymn
"Xoq|lew Siy ul eiawed e paj|eisul ‘eale 1y Ajiaeay e ul ‘widiA [elaualod sauQ "199dsns 1yl xogjlew e SulAjiuapl
Ul 9duelsisse Joj 1sanbas e paAnlgdal |[944eH 1100S DAI919Q ‘eale ejue|ly 9yl ul wajqoid 3iq e sI Yayi |leN

Hayl xoqjie\





¢l

"'9SEeD JUBWadIUT p|IYD ue ul 3padsns
90 uyof e SulAjlnuapl Ul pasn aJam Mojaq sadewl ayl — ewege|y ‘weysulwdig

'9SeD SIY3 Ul yealq Jolew e sem siy|

‘uew ay3 Ajiauapli Apoinb 03 si03e811SaAUl BY3 pajqeus maialea|) y3noayl asewi 9yl Jo Yaieas

Juanbasqgns yy "3ulylou punoj pue saseqelep |eulwlid 3|ge|ieAe J1suiege 33e) ayy payaieas
SJUl38Y ‘punoJ3}deq ayl ul 8o0Qq uyor e jo asewl ayl papnjoul soyoyd om] ‘sydes3ojoyd

{T JO Sal4as e SuImalnal a1am Aay] ‘sedap seq ul ased uolieyiojdxa/Aydessousod pjiys Jolew
e SuIl1eS13SaAUl U] pey 1lun suollesilsanu| uollello|dx3 pliyd |edapa} ¥V — epeaap ‘SesSap seT

juswadnuyx @ uoneyol|dx3y plyd





Juawlipdag aaljod yanag Iwpliipl ‘1un uoissaiddng awii) ‘041323/bg uonf
Jubabias - °,j00) D SDL SIYl anby p|noys Joipbiisanul Aian3 jlaonpodd 1paJo,
‘spiom siy uj -3faya pup uoianiiasold ‘sbnip wodf buibuni sawiid fo s12adsns
buiAfinuap! yium sjuawipdap a|diynw S3iSISSb  uun S,04132|bg JUL3DISS

‘Suipuad
SI uollndasoudd |eulwid) -91ed
9yl 1e poisasie sem 129dsns
9Yl ‘duljdle 9yl pue swoisnd
‘VSL  p3ay1l3ou  JolesiIsaAul
9y] "oloyd e ul paisod pey ays
19211 u4niat 9yl jJo Asa14nod
seweyeg ayy o)} dul e wod
duiuunlas sem 3ys 1eyy 1oey
9l pue uollediiauapl Jay 01
P3| 1Yl 90uUd3I|[IUl PAAIDIA
[EFE]S 9yl ‘Mmaintes|)d
duisn Au98i1o} JOo  sunod
/T 10} paiuem sem pue sieaA
|EJOASS JOJ JUSWDIIOJUD MeE|
papnjje 10adsns 3jewsa} SIYL

A1abio4 / 39yl pueun





vl

‘19)e] sAep xis pajsalie
sem ay ‘uoljebiysaAul
dn-mo||0} JB))Y -

‘9}isgam aljqnd

e ybnouyjy jeuoissajoud

Xe} e 0} abeuwl

|e1oe} ayj payosjew
Aay] ‘mainles|n buisn .

‘uonebiysaaul ajiydopad
PIIY2 AN ® ul }Joadsns

siy} Ay3uapi 0} a|qeun
SEeM JU9WBII0jJU9 MeT] -

a|iydopad





Gl

'A}I3UapI SIy 01 Aj1eIpawiwll Suipes| uollew.Jdojul aAlI9d3a4 01 dde malales|)
9Y31 pash J321}J0 Y] ">J|EMIPIS B UO 10YS puno} Sem WiIdIA 90Q uyor syl

90( Uyo paseasa





‘2doun3 ul ||egiayseq
|leuolssajold Aejd 01 sy@am Jo Jalew e ul
VSN Yl 9Ae3| 01 p3|npPayas sem 303dsns siyl

Aldqqoy





Clearview Ai is a state of the art artificial intelligence platform that specializes in
image search. Clearview’s mission is to drastically reduce crime, fraud and risk in
order to make communities safer and commerce secure.

Our proprietary image database, in combination with the world’s best search
technology, enables Clearview Al to identify individuals from a simple headshot.

In 2018, Clearview Al began solving crimes using newly developed search technology
to identify wanted criminals from newspaper stories.

On September 24, 2018, The Gothamist published a photo of a man who assaulted two
individuals outside a bar in Brooklyn, NY. Using Clearview, the assailant was instantly
identified from a large-scale, curated image database and the tip was delivered to the
police, who confirmed his identity.

On December 1, 2018, The Daily News published a photo of a man who "fondled a
woman’s butt” on a NYC subway. Clearview made an instant identification and sent
the tip to the NYPD. The assailant was soon apprehended. Within a matter of weeks, a
small team of police detectives was able to solve 40 cold cases using Clearview.

Clearview’s speed and accuracy are unsurpassed. But the true ‘secret sauce’ is data. No
other provider offers Clearview’s large-scale, curated image database combined with
advanced image-recognition technology. Data is what transforms Clearview from
merely great software into a powerful tool that can solve crimes, identify fraud and
dramatically reduce risk.

For More Information: Jessica@clearview.ai





Stop Searching. Start Solving.

Human Trafficking: An intelligence bulletin was received in reference to a subject possibly involved in human trafficking.
The image from the bulletin was uploaded to Clearview, which provided numerous possible results. The source information
provided by Clearview allowed a direct link to various social media accounts that belong to the subject. Through further
investigation, a name was located and provided to the applicable Sheriff’s Office. Their investigators were able to watch
videos from one of his social media pages, which discussed human trafficking.

Child Exploitation: A child exploitation investigations unit had been investigating a major child pornography/ exploitation
case. They were reviewing a series of photographs that contained the image of a male's face in the background. Agents
searched the face against available criminal databases to no avail until they discovered Clearview Al. With Clearview Al,
the subject male in the photo was identified.

Theft: The first day we gained access to Clearview, we received an intelligence bulletin from a Florida Sheriff’s Office in
reference to identifying a theft suspect. The picture provided on the bulletin was uploaded to Clearview, which provided
two possible matches, both of which were mugshots from previous arrests in Florida. The information was sent to the
Sheriff’s Office and the suspect was apprehended.

Theft: A male subject committed a felony theft at a telecommunications store. The theft was caught on surveillance cameras
inside the store. A still shot was obtained from the video and uploaded to Clearview. Clearview did not provide a possible
match initially, but it did provide a tab to review similar results (images of subjects that have the same facial characteristics).
Upon reviewing these results, an image was located that appeared similar to the suspect. Because of the source information
provided by Clearview, we were able to locate and identify the suspect who currently lives in Michigan. Felony warrants
have been obtained for the suspect.

Sexual Assault: Investigators were working a sexual assault case and needed to make contact with a mobile app driver that
transported the victim to her residence the night of the incident. We were provided an electronic receipt with an image of
the driver, but no identifying information. The image was uploaded to Clearview with three possible matches with a name
attached. The subject was positively identified, and the investigator was able to contact the subject for an interview.

Narcotics: Narcotics investigators received information on a narcotics dealer in our city, but all the information they had
was a social media profile with a nickname. An image was obtained from the profile and uploaded to Clearview, which
provided a possible match with a name attached. Narcotics investigators were able to positively identify the subject and
further their investigation.

Counterfeit Currency Case: While assisting a local Police Department, surveillance image of male passing counterfeit
money at a grocery was developed and the subject image was run through Clearview Al. Even though he was hiding long
dreadlocks under a baseball cap, the subject’s social media page was brought back as a hit and a perusal of pictures on his
social media confirmed he had worn similar ball caps before and revealed a distinctive tattoo. A local police department is
in the process of issuing state warrant for passing counterfeit currency.

Bank Fraud: A group of fraudsters using synthetic IDs (i.e. the names of the subjects and all identifiers are fake) was
conducting a series of fraudulent bank transactions and the case grew cold because the agents were unable to determine the
true identities of the subjects. The only real clues were several bank surveillance images of 5-6 subjects. One of these images
revealed a male with distinctive hair style and a search in Clearview Al brought back a Georgia arrest mug shot that revealed
his true identity. The federal government is continuing its bank fraud case.

Fake Driver’s License: An agent out in the field called on 6/27/19 and said a subject was using a fake Georgia Driver’s
License and wouldn’t reveal their true identity. Clearview Al brought back a Georgia arrest mugshot of an individual with
a history of fraud. The applicable Sheriff’s Office is pursuing state charges for fake identification.

(; Clearview A





Stop Searching. Start Solving.

Bank Fraud: A private bank investigator posted a BOLO of a female impersonating a customer the first week July 2019
and then a local law enforcement detective posted other images from a different bank branch of the same subject on 7/11/19
depositing a fake check over $30K. A Clearview Al search brought back Instagram images of this subject who is a model
in the Atlanta area. In late June 2019, another female subject committing bank fraud was analyzed in Clearview Al and
through certain social media evaluation her substance abuse problem was revealed. This information was delivered to
appropriate fraud investigators. The police and fraud investigators now have a name and will continue their fraud
investigations.

Robbery: On the night of April 18,2019, a male subject entered a retail store with a handgun and robbed the store taking an
undetermined amount of cash. The male subject was later apprehended and taken into custody. Once arriving at the station, the
subject provided several different names along with different social security numbers. Using Clearview we secured the subjects
identity inamatter of seconds, thenran the subjects name through NCIC and discovered that the person had outstanding warrants
in another city in Alabama for two counts of Robbery; several felonies in Georgia, and escape and other charges in North
Carolina.

Romance Scams: The true identity associated with over a dozen images posted by fraudsters to commit fraud on lonely
individuals on dating sites have been successfully analyzed through Clearview Al. The victims have been deceived into
sending thousands of dollars to international fraudsters. The victims were informed that their new on-line romance isn’t the
person in the picture, and they need to stop sending money to these international fraudsters.

Robbery: A 90-year-old woman was robbed and assaulted and beaten in a public parking lot in a rural town by an unknown
suspect. The local police department sent into the state attorney general’s office an image of an African-American female
and an African-American male to be scanned by Clearview. The female image was scanned first and returned images of
both a man and a female. The attorney general’s office contacted the local police department and inquired as to what exactly
he was supposed be looking for because the analysis provided both images of a man in a female. It turned out that the female
image was actually indeed a male dressed up like a female. The technology had no bias toward gender or cosmetic
adornments to identify the true suspect that posed himself as a man at times and a female at other times. The name variations
were similar between the two images. The female version uses a slight reversed variation of the male‘s name. The suspect
has fled the state and is being pursued.

Testimonials:

"The Clearview App was instrumental in this investigation. Identifying this person would
have taken weeks to months using the conventional fingerprint method. There is no doubt
the Clearview App is a wonderful tool to add to the duty belt of law enforcement." -Chief
of Police

"Not only has Clearview allowed our agency to solve a felony theft case, contact a subject
involved in a sexual assault case, and identify a narcotics dealer, but it has also allowed us
to help a neighboring agency and a neighboring state. Clearview is an invaluable resource
to use while gathering intelligence information for our investigators and patrol officers. It
also allows us to assist other agencies who may not have access to such a useful resource.
Through networking with other agencies within other states, we are able to receive LEO
bulletins requesting assistance to attempt to identify suspects. As proven by the assistance
we provided, we are able to get some heinous people off the streets and hopefully save some
people's lives in the process.” — Intelligence Officer
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CLEARVIEW Al

Accuracy Test Report

OCTOBER 2019

Conducted Independently By:
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REPORT SUMMARY

In October 2019, the undersigned Panel conducted an independent accuracy test of
Clearview Al, a new image-matching technology that functions as an Internet search
engine for faces.

The test was undertaken in order to measure Clearview’s performance in terms of
accuracy across all demographic groups. For the purposes of this analysis, the Panel
used the same basic methodology used by the American Civil Liberties Union (ACLU) in
its July 2018 accuracy test of Amazon’s Rekognition technology.

The ACLU’s approach entailed comparing photographs of all 535 members of the U.S.
House of Representatives and Senate against a database of 25,000 arrest photos. The
test resulted in 28 members of Congress being incorrectly matched to arrestees from
the photo database.

It should be noted, however, that the ACLU ran its test using Rekognition’s 80% ‘default’
confidence setting. (The program advises setting the confidence interval at 95% for law
enforcement applications.) Even so, the test was highly publicized and might serve to
give the general impression that facial recognition technology is inaccurate and/or
biased.

With those important concerns in mind, the Panel conducted the same test of Clearview.
Along with analyzing all 535 members of Congress, the Panel also analyzed all 119
members of the California State Legislature and 180 members of the Texas State
Legislature, for good measure.

The test compared the headshots from all three legislative bodies against Clearview’s
proprietary database of 2.8 billion images (112,000 times the size of the database used
by the ACLU). The Panel determined that Clearview rated 100% accurate, producing
instant and accurate matches for every one of the 834 federal and state legislators in
the test cohort.

TEST CONCLUSION:
The Independent Review Panel determined that Clearview rated 100%
accurate, producing instant and accurate matches for every photo image in
the test. Accuracy was consistent across all racial & demographic groups.






WHAT IS CLEARVIEW AI?

Clearview is a facial-image-matching software system that operates as an Internet
search engine for faces. Clearview has indexed the publicly available Internet to create
a database of images containing approximately 2.8 billion faces.

With a traditional search engine, users search by typing in search terms. With
Clearview, users search by uploading an image containing the face to be searched. If
Clearview detects a face in the photo, it matches the face against the images in its
database, returning any images containing a face that matches. (If the submitted image
contains multiple faces, such as in a group photo, Clearview provides the user with a
choice of which face to search for.) The matched face is displayed, along with the
hyperlink to the website where the image was found.

It is important to note that Clearview only matches faces in images. It does not attempt
to determine any characteristics of the person such as sex, age, or race. It only
searches for images from the Internet in its database with matching faces.

ACLU TEST

In 2018 the American Civil Liberties Union (ACLU) conducted a well-publicized test of
Amazon’s facial recognition software, Rekognition.! The ACLU used Rekognition to
build a database of 25,000 arrest photos. The legal advocacy group then ran a search
against that database using pictures of the members of Congress.

In the ACLU test, Rekognition incorrectly matched 28 members of Congress, three in
the Senate and 25 in the House of Representatives — and “the false matchers were
disproportionately people of color.” The ACLU used the default settings in Rekognition
for the test. However, that tool’s default confidence interval is only 80%. Amazon
recommends setting the confidence interface to 95% for uses involving law enforcement
and public safety use.

1 https://www.aclu.org/blog/privacy-technology/surveillance-technologies/amazons-face-
recognition-falsely-matched-28
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CLEARVIEW TEST

The Clearview test was designed and conducted along the same lines as the ACLU test
in order to evaluate the accuracy of the Clearview system. To make the test more
expansive, in addition to the 535 members of Congress, the test also conducted face
searches for every member of the legislatures of the two largest states, California and
Texas.

The final list included a total of 834 legislators:

* 100 US Senators

* 435 US House Members

* 79 California State Assembly Members (one seat was vacant)
* 40 California State Senators

* 149 Texas State House Members (one seat was vacant)

* 31 Texas State Senators

Also, instead of searching only 25,000 images, the test searched Clearview’s entire
database of 2.8 billion. Unlike Amazon’s Rekognition, Clearview does not allow the user
to set the confidence level, but instead is fixed at 99.6%.

Publicly available images of the legislators were processed through Clearview
automatically using the Clearview Application Programming Interface (API). Use of the
API, versus manual entry, ensured reproducibility and limited the possibility of human
error.

For each individual in the test, the two top-ranked matches returned from Clearview’s
2.8 billion image database were compared with the submitted image. Results were
reviewed by the three members of the Panel for their determination as to whether the
matches were accurate.

The evaluation of the accuracy of each match was determined visually and/or by review
of the webpage from which the matched photo was originally taken. In some cases, the
originating site is no longer available or no longer contains the image. And in some
cases, a cached version of the file was used for comparison.

No incorrect matches were found. All returned photos contained the person whose
photo was originally submitted.

Note: In the case of one member of the Texas State House of Representatives, one
member’s photo did return matches that included arrest photos. That is because the
individual had, in fact, been arrested.





PANEL BIOGRAPHIES

The Honorable Jonathan Lippman

Judge Lippman served as Chief Judge of the State of New York from 2009 to 2015.
During his tenure, Chief Judge Lippman authored landmark decisions addressing
constitutional, statutory and common law issues that reshaped the major aspects of of
New York law and the contours of NY State government. In the process, he promoted
equal access to justice in New York and around the country, and established permanent
funding streams for civil legal services. His work included:

+ Making New York the first state in the nation to require 50 hours of law-related pro
bono work prior to bar admission and established the Pro Bono Scholars and Poverty
Justice Solutions Programs to help alleviate the crisis in civil legal services

+ Strengthening the State's indigent criminal defense system

+ Addressing the systemic causes of wrongful convictions

+ Creating Human Trafficking Courts across New York State

+ Reforming New York’s juvenile justice, bail and pre-trial justice systems

Judge Lippman received the 2018 William H. Rehnquist Award for Judicial Excellence
and the 2016 American Bar Association’s John Marshall Award for judicial excellence,
integrity, fairness and professional ethics.

The New York Times said Judge Lippman altered the legal profession in New York by
using “his authority to promote an ideal of lawyering as a public service.”

As Chair of the Independent Commission on New York City Criminal Justice and
Incarceration Reform, Judge Lippman drafted the blueprint for the closing of the Rikers
Island Jail and the conversion of the City’s troubled jail system to a network of
community-based facilities.

Dr. Nicholas Cassimatis, Ph.D.

Dr. Cassimatis has worked in Atrtificial Intelligence (Al) his entire career. He is currently
the founder of Unitary Labs, a startup that makes software thousands of times faster to
build. Previously, he served as the Chief of Samsung's North American Al Research. He
was the founder of SkyPhrase, which created a technology that understood more
complex natural language with greater precision than had ever before been previously
possible. In 2013, SkyPhrase was acquired by Yahoo, where he was the head of the
Deep Natural Language Processing team.

Dr. Cassimatis founded SkyPhrase while he was on the faculty of the Cognitive Science
and Computer Science Departments at the Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute. While
there, he founded the Human-Level Intelligence Laboratory and led its research into
learning, cognitive architectures, reasoning, knowledge representation, and





computational linguistics. He was a National Research Council Postdoctoral Associate
at the Naval Research Laboratory, where he conducted research in robotics and
cognitive architecture.

Dr. Cassimatis received his doctorate and undergraduate degrees from the
Massachusetts Institute of Technology, and his masters degree from Stanford
University.

Aaron M. Renn

Aaron Renn is a Senior Fellow at the Manhattan Institute, a contributing editor of City
Journal, and an economic development columnist for Governing Magazine. He focuses
on ways to help America’s cities thrive in an ever-more complex, competitive,
globalized, and diverse twenty-first century. During Renn’s 15-year career in
management and technology consulting, he served as a partner at Accenture, where he
led the development and testing of multiple software systems for major corporations and
directed multimillion-dollar, global-technology implementations. He also developed his
own online software company ,Telestrian, which provided urban data analytics and

mapping.

He has contributed to The Guardian, Forbes.com, and numerous other publications. His
perspectives on urban issues are regularly cited in the New York Times, Washington
Post, Time, The Economist, Daily Telegraph, and other international media.

Renn holds a B.S. from Indiana University, where he coauthored an early social-
networking platform in 1991. He has created several widely used, open-source software
packages, including the only program for recovering data from corrupted gzip backups.
In 1998, Renn launched one of the nation’s first blogs, the Weekly Breakdown, to cover
the Chicago Transit Authority.
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Det. Rick Velez
203-574-8399
Waterbury, CT 06702
Computer Crime Unit



From: help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai on behalf of Team Clearview

To: Kartes, Nicholas
Subject: Login to Clearview
Date: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 7:01:15 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 6:58:06 AM

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
Date: Thursday, October 24, 2019 6:24:44 PM

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
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http://email.mg.clearview.ai/c/eJxVjcEKwyAQRL8mHsV1XRsPHtrS_scm0URqkxAl_f0KPRWGOTyYN5PHqBBAJK8VOFDagCMLWoKku0PX9-pKD4t4U51R71mOOfBxpvCRnMTibdQRGakNCbQZLNIUBzMOQJcIRCL7pda9dHjt9LOF9_3P8UOt8zanVRx-TeOyZS7yxUcNpb2WwLXmIOft_AJu0zR0
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From: guarantine@messaging.microsoft.com

To: Kartes, Nicholas
Subject: Spam Notification: 1 New Messages
Date: Thursday, October 24, 2019 6:15:37 PM

Dear nicholas.kartes@seattle.gov:

Office 365 has prevented the delivery of 1 new messages to your inbox as of 10/25/2019 12:00:00 AM (UTC).
You can review these here and choose what happens to them. You can also get more information about

quarantined messages by going to the Quarantine page in the Security and Compliance Center. You'll need

to provide your work or school account to log in.
From this email, you can:

e Preview the message if you would like to preview the content or header prior to taking action.

e Download the message if you would like to review the message and attachments (if any) on your
device prior to taking action.

e Release to Mailbox if the message isn't spam and you want Office 365 to send the message to your
mailbox.

e Release to Mailbox and Allow Sender if the message isn't spam and you want Office 365 to add the
sender to your safe senders and recipients list for future emails. Keep in mind that your admin may
have other organization wide allow/block configurations that override your safe sender list.

e Release to Mailbox and Report message to Microsoft if the message isn't spam and you want to
send the message to your mailbox and report it to Microsoft for analysis.

e Block the sender if you want Office 365 to add the sender to your blocked senders list.

Preview Download

Rel
helo=clearviow ai P . Release —&??eeasoert
elp=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai" Loginto 415019 7.56:14 PM 33502 & heport
<help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai> Clearview Release
& Allow  Dlock
Sgndgr
Sender

*Some links have been disabled due to invalid sender address.

© 2019 © 2019 Microsoft Corporation. All rights reserved. | Acceptable Use Policy | Privacy Notice


mailto:quarantine@messaging.microsoft.com
mailto:Nicholas.Kartes@seattle.gov
https://products.office.com/
https://protection.office.com//quarantine
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870905
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=875295
https://protection.office.com//quarantine?id=ddbe1ff5-6dda-47a8-a2a8-08d758bc39f2\aa7fcde1-5091-23e4-be8b-0ea88639e003
https://protection.office.com//quarantine?id=ddbe1ff5-6dda-47a8-a2a8-08d758bc39f2\aa7fcde1-5091-23e4-be8b-0ea88639e003
https://gcc01-quarantine.dataservice.protection.outlook.com/spamdigest/spamdigest.svc/releasespam/orgs/78e61e45-6beb-4009-8f99-359d8b54f41b/users/nicholas.kartes@seattle.gov/mail/ddbe1ff5-6dda-47a8-a2a8-08d758bc39f2?token=%2f1hyATcFprXybiGayB%2bMXx%2bZQKoSZ8ZBFD5z%2f6L29%2fc%3d
https://gcc01-quarantine.dataservice.protection.outlook.com/spamdigest/spamdigest.svc/reportfalsepositive/orgs/78e61e45-6beb-4009-8f99-359d8b54f41b/users/nicholas.kartes@seattle.gov/mail/ddbe1ff5-6dda-47a8-a2a8-08d758bc39f2?token=2Nmu9OE6ZDQkEcN%2f5BcBKTPZHQZAM7Xsgrf1R12Xu8k%3d
https://gcc01-quarantine.dataservice.protection.outlook.com/spamdigest/spamdigest.svc/reportfalsepositive/orgs/78e61e45-6beb-4009-8f99-359d8b54f41b/users/nicholas.kartes@seattle.gov/mail/ddbe1ff5-6dda-47a8-a2a8-08d758bc39f2?token=2Nmu9OE6ZDQkEcN%2f5BcBKTPZHQZAM7Xsgrf1R12Xu8k%3d
https://gcc01-quarantine.dataservice.protection.outlook.com/spamdigest/spamdigest.svc/releasespamallowedsenderparams/orgs/78e61e45-6beb-4009-8f99-359d8b54f41b/users/nicholas.kartes@seattle.gov/mail/ddbe1ff5-6dda-47a8-a2a8-08d758bc39f2/sender/help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai/force/False/delete/False?token=pSPwjJaCv3pPE5T6a88qH%2bDai9iHLSnMDoZoeWtVcMs%3d
https://gcc01-quarantine.dataservice.protection.outlook.com/spamdigest/spamdigest.svc/releasespamallowedsenderparams/orgs/78e61e45-6beb-4009-8f99-359d8b54f41b/users/nicholas.kartes@seattle.gov/mail/ddbe1ff5-6dda-47a8-a2a8-08d758bc39f2/sender/help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai/force/False/delete/False?token=pSPwjJaCv3pPE5T6a88qH%2bDai9iHLSnMDoZoeWtVcMs%3d
https://gcc01-quarantine.dataservice.protection.outlook.com/spamdigest/spamdigest.svc/releasespamallowedsenderparams/orgs/78e61e45-6beb-4009-8f99-359d8b54f41b/users/nicholas.kartes@seattle.gov/mail/ddbe1ff5-6dda-47a8-a2a8-08d758bc39f2/sender/help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai/force/False/delete/False?token=pSPwjJaCv3pPE5T6a88qH%2bDai9iHLSnMDoZoeWtVcMs%3d
https://gcc01-quarantine.dataservice.protection.outlook.com/spamdigest/spamdigest.svc/modifysender/orgs/78e61e45-6beb-4009-8f99-359d8b54f41b/users/nicholas.kartes@seattle.gov/mail/ddbe1ff5-6dda-47a8-a2a8-08d758bc39f2/sender/help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai/allowed/False?token=gybYiWmkRLmkv1%2fbCCBCh5hyvdhDYMVRcV1b1nMdRQQ%3d
https://gcc01-quarantine.dataservice.protection.outlook.com/spamdigest/spamdigest.svc/modifysender/orgs/78e61e45-6beb-4009-8f99-359d8b54f41b/users/nicholas.kartes@seattle.gov/mail/ddbe1ff5-6dda-47a8-a2a8-08d758bc39f2/sender/help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai/allowed/False?token=gybYiWmkRLmkv1%2fbCCBCh5hyvdhDYMVRcV1b1nMdRQQ%3d
http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkID=79398
http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkID=138500

From: help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai on behalf of Team Clearview

To: Kartes, Nicholas
Subject: Login to Clearview
Date: Thursday, October 24, 2019 3:43:40 PM

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
Date: Thursday, October 24, 2019 1:18:45 PM

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
Date: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 3:45:12 PM

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
Subject: Free Trial from Clearview: Solve crimes instantly with Face Search
Date: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 7:05:40 AM

| CAUTION: External Email |

How it works

Image

Clearview is like Google Search for faces. It only takes one photo of a suspect’s face,
one quick tap on your cell phone or computer, and one second of search time. Get
results from mug shots, social media, news articles, and other publicly available sources.

Clearview combines the world’s most accurate face search technology with the single


mailto:reply-3bd3698478-6cb8ccee73-8596@u.cts.vresp.com
mailto:James.Dermody@seattle.gov

largest proprietary database of facial images from open sources worldwide to help you
ID a criminal suspect in an instant.

It only takes one minute to install and you can start searching immediately. Just click the
button below to start your 30-day free trial with unlimited searches - no strings attached.

Try it out for free

Got questions? Shoot us an e-mail at help@clearview.ai

Available on iPhone, Android, and Desktop

Image



http://cts.vresp.com/c/?CNOAConnect/3bd3698478/6cb8ccee73/89cb8256e8/source=CNOA&email_variation=3
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mailto:help@clearview.ai

Clearview can find matches even if a suspect grows a beard, wears glasses or
headwear, appears in low light or at odd angles, or even if they're in a group photo. It's
no wonder Clearview's accuracy rate is above 98.6% — #1 worldwide.

Image

Over 400 law enforcement agencies nationwide are already using Clearview to solve
crimes and save lives, ranging from local police departments to state troopers to federal
agencies. Our technology has enabled law enforcement to:

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



Sign up now for a free 30-day trial with unlimited searches and test this
cutting-edge technology for yourself. No strings attached.

Try it out for free

Got questions? Shoot us an e-mail at help@clearview.ai

If you no longer wish to receive these emails, please reply to this message with "Unsubscribe" in the subject line or simply click on the following
link: Unsubscribe

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
Date: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 7:03:33 AM

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


mailto:reply-3bd3698478-f66f60c3c1-867a@u.cts.vresp.com
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
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 6:28:59 PM

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
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 6:15:16 PM

Dear nicholas.kartes@seattle.gov:

Office 365 has prevented the delivery of 1 new messages to your inbox as of 10/22/2019 12:00:00 AM (UTC).
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
elp=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai" Loginto 4,019 9.57:11 pM 32287 & heport
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
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 3:00:13 PM

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
Date: Thursday, October 17, 2019 8:32:37 AM

| CAUTION: External Email |
<I--[if (!mso)&(!1E)]>

Image

<!--[if ('mso)&(!1E)]>

<I--[if (!mso)&(!IE)]>


mailto:ProductAlerts@policeone.com
mailto:James.Arata@seattle.gov

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

Over 400 law enforcement agencies nationwide are already using Clearview to solve crimes
and save lives, ranging from local police to state troopers to federal agencies. Our technology
has enabled law enforcement to:


https://praetoriandigital.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=fbf2eef5cbb7010c3dab66a8e&id=a9d86e7542&e=9b88f32e42

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
Date: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 8:25:02 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 8:03:56 AM

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
Subject: Solve crimes and save lives instantly with face search - Free Trial from Clearview
Date: Friday, October 11, 2019 5:04:14 AM

| CAUTION: External Email |

"I've got a dozen success stories in three
months™

You watch your favorite network crime drama: NCIS, CSI, Blue Bloods, with your friends.
They say: "Does it work that way in real life?"

You say: "No, that’s completely unrealistic and stupid."” You wonder who the crazy
writers are that invented this TV show.

You use Clearview and immediately realize you were the crazy one for believing it
couldn’t work like that.

I've got a dozen success stories in three months of usage and two of the most recent
are identifications on homicide suspects ... I'd like to see its usage increase in law
enforcement across the nation. It’s unreal how effective it is.

— Local Police Detective, NY

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

Clearview combines the world’'s most accurate face search technology with a
proprietary database of nearly 3 billion facial images from open sources to help you ID
a criminal suspect in an instant.

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


https://bobitpartners.com/portal/wts/ugmcmPyeg9mbbgw%5Ea7AC462zFCzVa
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Image

(2]

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
Date: Friday, October 11, 2019 5:00:26 AM

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


https://bobitpartners.com/portal/preferences/?%2F3f6Avwn0hCfOJ8Z4HDOTqm8LDEZ47BkA
mailto:privacy@bobit.com
https://www.bobitbusinessmedia.com/privacy-policy/?utm_source=email&utm_medium=epromo&utm_campaign=email-content-epromo-20191011-3P-POL-BOBCD191008045&omid=1000456416&oly_enc_id=7122G0739801F7R
https://bobitpartners.com/portal/unsubscribeconfirm/?%2F3f6Avwn0hCfOJ8Z4HDOTqm8LDEZ47BkA

From: help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai on behalf of Team Clearview

To: Kartes, Nicholas
Subject: Login to Clearview
Date: Wednesday, October 09, 2019 12:23:17 PM

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
Subject: Search 3 Billion Photos In 3 Seconds To Solve Crimes Instantly
Date: Wednesday, October 09, 2019 6:58:51 AM

CAUTION: External Email |

Alert
Number:

Date
Published:

Subject:
Distribution:

331409

10/08/2019

Search 3 Billion Photos In 3 Seconds To Solve Crimes Instantly

Groups: NCORCA, IAFCI, CFCIA, BOL CrimeDex, and FraudFinder, States:
Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut,
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
Islands, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, and Wyoming

Alert Images:

[

Additional Images:

[

Contribute to CrimeDex 7]

o
L8
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Alert Text
Try out Clearview for free here: https://link.clearview.ai/FreeTrial-cd3

You may have seen Clearview's banner here on CrimeDex, but do you know how we get you so
many life-saving results so fast? The secret sauce is in the data:

Our proprietary database has nearly 3 billion facial images. Each time you upload a photo to
Clearview on your cell phone or computer, our software searches all 3 billion of those images in
less than 5 seconds.

Then, it instantly shows you the most accurate matches with names, links, and metadata so
you can investigate the new leads. (See attached image #1)

Where do our images come from? 100% of our database is sourced from publicly available,
open sources on the web. We're talking literally thousands and thousands of sources, including:

- Mug shot/booking photo databases from all over the country
- Social media sites worldwide

- Work and company profiles

- Local, national, and international news articles

- And much, much more!

It gets better: our database is also rapidly expanding 24/7. Every day, we add 40-50 million
new images for you to search with Clearview. If you didn’t get a match with Clearview
yesterday, you might tomorrow. With our automated alerts system, you won’t even need to
redo your searches manually.

Nobody else has this unique collection of data (See attached image #2). The only way to
search it is with Clearview and we've made it possible to search it instantly an unlimited
number of times.

And the best part? Clearview is available to all law enforcement officers to trial for free with no
strings attached. Try it out for yourself right now on desktop or mobile. Just click the link
below:

Link: https://link.clearview.ai/FreeTrial-cd3

Over 400 law enforcement agencies nationwide have used Clearview to break up online child
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


https://www.crimedex.com/AlertService?id=331409
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From: help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai on behalf of Team Clearview

To: Kartes, Nicholas
Subject: Login to Clearview
Date: Thursday, October 03, 2019 8:44:33 AM

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
http://email.mg.clearview.ai/c/eJxVjUEOgyAURE8jSwIfRFiwwMbe4_cXlZSqEWKvX5KumkwmebN48_RqFkpKljwI6aRo0GsNlkvewzSBcMaMt2BCgE6L98IpRzyvFD8cE1s9CYcOCIyi3hqardWkZiUeahgc4cCyX2s9SqdCB_cWPI4_x29qnfclbez0W6J1z1j4C88aS3stEWvNkS_79QWbHTTd
mailto:help@clearview.ai

From: help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai on behalf of Team Clearview

To: Kartes, Nicholas
Subject: Login to Clearview
Date: Wednesday, October 02, 2019 8:13:25 AM

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
http://email.mg.clearview.ai/c/eJxVjUEKgzAQRU9jlmEmk1CyyEKk3mPUUUNTlSTY6zfQVeHxF2_x3xJoBUJUMRhAjwAGHRJ6jfoxOCLqrUf3dIPxnYX3pucknO8oH81R7YFYgACdQWtXmBcy3BSLXRFomkClsNd6lY76zowNvq6_j59qm84tHiqHI877mbjoF-cqpVWLcK1J9HbeX4v3NNY
mailto:help@clearview.ai

To: Grossman, Kevin
Subject: Clearview
Date: Tuesday, October 01, 2019 1:22:33 PM

Regarding Clearview (website: clearview.ai), see the attached


mailto:Kevin.Grossman@seattle.gov

From: help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai on behalf of Team Clearview

To: Kartes, Nicholas
Subject: Login to Clearview
Date: Monday, September 30, 2019 9:25:17 AM

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
http://email.mg.clearview.ai/c/eJxVjcsOgyAQRb9GloRhKMKChbHxP0YeSkrVCLG_X5OumtycxVmcGxwmgQAsOynACosCtHwIzYGPVuqpB6mm59AbBZ0S74X7Eum8cvxwymx13qQeU5q1D1YYAzNGDEFRoARAqFlxa2tH7XDo5HSPjuOv8VM3y77kjZ1uy37dC1X-orPFer_WSK2VyJf9-gLsNjWy
mailto:help@clearview.ai

From: Jack M

Cc: Kartes, Nicholas
Subject: Re: Thanks for the chat
Date: Monday, September 30, 2019 7:55:32 AM

CAUTION: External Email
Hi Nicholas,

Nice to meet you. Feel free to contact me if you have any questions about Clearview. I will
also give you a call sometime later this week to follow up on your use of Clearviea and get
any feedback you have. Good luck with your investigations!

On Mon, Sep 30, 2019 at 9:50 AM Han T <han(@clearview.ai> wrote:
Nick

Jack (CC’ed) here will be your point of contact.
Attached is the Paul Clement white paper.

Best Regards,
Han

Regards,
Jack Mulcaire
Clearview Al

jack@clearview.ai
949-278-0928


mailto:jack@clearview.ai
mailto:Nicholas.Kartes@seattle.gov
mailto:han@clearview.ai
mailto:jack@clearview.ai

From: help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai on behalf of Team Clearview

To: Kartes, Nicholas
Subject: Login to Clearview
Date: Monday, September 30, 2019 6:50:16 AM

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
http://email.mg.clearview.ai/c/eJxVjUEOgyAQRU8jSzIDgrJgYdJ6jykOSkqrEWKvX5Kumrz8xVv8t3gdQSOK5BWgA6cBtQEwEuU44Xib7g2n7DDbrofXKkNmOq_EH0lJbJ7NYuNgkcIYjI62RzawqAe6SC5EEtlvtR6l01On5gYdx9_HT7XN-5re4vTvFLY9U5FPOiuXVi1MtWaW6359Ae6KNbQ
mailto:help@clearview.ai

From: Han T

To: Kartes, Nicholas

Cc: Jack M

Subject: Thanks for the chat

Date: Monday, September 30, 2019 6:50:09 AM
Attachments: Paul Clement - White Paper - Aug. 27, 2019.pdf

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
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Clearview Al, Inc.

FROM: Paul D. Clement, Esq. @%:
DATE: August 14, 2019

RE: Legal Implications of Clearview Technology

Clearview is an investigative application that uses state-of-the-art facial-recognition
technology to match the face in a user-uploaded image to faces in publicly available images. It is
designed to be used in ways that ultimately reduce crime, fraud, and risk in order to make
communities safer. This memorandum analyzes the potential legal implications of Clearview’s
use by public entities as an investigative tool. We conclude, based on our understanding of the
product, that law enforcement agencies do not violate the federal Constitution or relevant existing
state biometric and privacy laws when using Clearview for its intended purpose. Moreover, when
employed as intended, Clearview’s effective and evenhanded facial-recognition technology
promotes constitutional values in a manner superior to many traditional identification techniques
and competing technologies.

CLEARVIEW AI TECHNOLOGY

In the simplest terms, Clearview acts as a search engine of publicly available images.
Similar to Google, which pulls and compiles publicly available data from across the Internet into
an easily searchable universe, Clearview pulls and compiles publicly available images from across
the Internet into a proprietary image database to be used in combination with Clearview’s facial
recognition technology.

Clearview employs state-of-the-art, proprietary facial-recognition technology to match the
face that appears in a user-uploaded image with those that appear in Clearview’s database of
publicly available images. Our technical understanding of this proprietary technology as it relates
to matters such as the company’s data collection methodologies and facial-recognition algorithms
is based on discussions with the company and its senior executives. When a Clearview user
uploads an image, Clearview’s proprietary technology processes the image and returns links to
publicly available images that match the person pictured in the uploaded image. Clearview does
not itself create any images, and it does not collect images from any private, secure, or proprietary
sources. Clearview links only to images collected from public-facing sources on the Internet,
including images from public social media, news media, public employment and educational
websites, and other public sources. Frequently, the linked websites containing the matched image
include additional publicly available information about the person identified in the matched
images. Clicking on a matched image will send the user to the linked external website, outside the
Clearview application.
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Clearview is intended to be used by public entities for a variety of purposes. Clearview
can be used as an additional investigative tool to aid public officials, much in the way a Google
search can be used to generate and pursue investigative leads. The results from a Clearview search
are not intended or designed to be used as evidence in court, whether for purposes of demonstrating
probable cause to obtain a warrant or otherwise. A Clearview search is the beginning, not the end,
of an identification process. Two recent examples are instructive. In September 2018, a newspaper
published a photograph of an unknown suspect who had allegedly assaulted two individuals
outside a bar in Brooklyn, New York. Clearview technology compared the suspect’s image against
its database of publicly available images and returned an identity for the individual based on that
publicly available information. This information was conveyed to the police, who subsequently
used more traditional investigative tools to confirm his identity. Similarly, in December 2018, a
newspaper published a photograph of a man who had allegedly fondled a woman on the New York
City subway. Clearview technology matched the photograph to images in its database, and that
information was used by the police to identify and apprehend the man.

At present, more than 200 law enforcement agencies across the nation use Clearview
technology as part of their arsenal of investigative techniques. Clearview has helped law
enforcement identify potential suspects involved in a wide variety of crimes including child
exploitation, human trafficking, sexual assault, theft, narcotics, and bank fraud.

LEGAL ANALYSIS

I. Law Enforcement Agencies’ Use of Clearview For Its Intended Purpose Is
Constitutionally Permissible And Consistent With Existing Biometric And Privacy
Laws.

Critics of facial-recognition technology frequently assert, without elaboration, that the use
of such technology by law enforcement raises serious legal issues under the federal Constitution
and state biometric and privacy laws. An informed legal analysis, however, establishes that law
enforcement agencies’ use of Clearview for its intended purpose is fully consistent with current
federal law and state biometric and privacy laws.

A. Law Enforcement Agencies’ Use of Clearview For Its Intended Purpose is
Consistent with the U.S. Constitution.

Opponents of facial-recognition technology frequently invoke the Fourth Amendment as a
legal barrier to the use of such technology by the government. The Fourth Amendment provides
in full: “The right of the people to be secure in their persons, houses, papers, and effects, against
unreasonable searches and seizures, shall not be violated, and no Warrants shall issue, but upon
probable cause, supported by Oath or affirmation, and particularly describing the place to be
searched, and the persons or things to be seized.” U.S. Const. amend. IV. As the Supreme Court
recently reaffirmed, the “basic purpose” of the Fourth Amendment “is to safeguard the privacy
and security of individuals against arbitrary invasions by government officials.” Carpenter v.
United States, 138 S. Ct. 2206, 2213 (2018). In particular, the Fourth Amendment “protect([s]
certain expectations of privacy” such that, “[w]hen an individual ‘seeks to preserve something as
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private,” and his expectation of privacy is ‘one that society is prepared to recognize as reasonable,
(15

the government’s “intrusion into that private sphere generally qualifies as a search and requires a
warrant supported by probable cause.” Id. (quoting Smith v. Maryland, 442 U.S. 735, 740 (1979)).

The starting point for any Fourth Amendment inquiry, therefore, is whether an individual
has an “expectation of privacy” that “society is prepared to recognize as reasonable.” If not, then
Fourth Amendment safeguards do not attach. In a series of cases, the Supreme Court has “drawn
a line between what a person keeps to himself and what he shares with others.” Id. at 2216. A
person “has no legitimate expectation of privacy in information he voluntarily turns over to third
parties.” Smith v. Maryland, 442 U.S. 735, 743-44 (1979). That remains true “even if the
information is revealed on the assumption that it will be used only for a limited purpose.” United
States v. Miller, 425 U.S. 435, 443 (1976). The government “is typically free to obtain such
information ... without triggering Fourth Amendment protections.” Carpenter, 138 S. Ct. at 2216.

Under the foregoing principles, law enforcement agencies’ use of Clearview as intended
does not, in our view, “trigger[] Fourth Amendment protections.” When a user uploads an image
for matching, Clearview compares that image against publicly available images from publicly
available internet sources—social media, news media, employment networking sites, and so forth.
Individuals do not have a reasonable expectation of privacy in images or other information that
they (or others) have “voluntarily turn[ed] over to third parties” like social media sites or directly
transmitted into the public sphere. Smith, 442 U.S. at 734-44; see also California v. Greenwood,
486 U.S. 35, 40-41 (1988) (no Fourth Amendment interest in trash placed at a curb for pickup;
individuals had put out garbage “for the express purpose of conveying it to a third party” and for,
“in a manner of speaking ... public consumption”). That is so even if an individual uploaded an
image for a “limited purpose” (for example, a job networking site). Miller, 425 U.S. at 443. Just
as the Fourth Amendment would not be implicated by using a Google search to obtain information
made available on the internet, so too is the Fourth Amendment not implicated by using Clearview
to do the same. See, e.g., Burke v. New Mexico, 2018 WL 2134030, at *5-6 (observing that
“[c]ourts routinely have found that there is no right to privacy in internet postings that are publicly
accessible,” and collecting other cases); United States v. Meregildo, 883 F. Supp. 2d 523, 526
(S.D.N.Y. 2012) (“When a social media user disseminates his postings and information to the
public, they are not protected by the Fourth Amendment.”); United States v. Borowy, 595 F.3d
1045, 1048 (9th Cir. 2010) (holding that individual had no reasonable expectation of privacy in
files on computer shared over a peer-to-peer file sharing network).

To be sure, the Supreme Court observed in Carpenter that “[a] person does not surrender
all Fourth Amendment protection by venturing into the public sphere.” 138 S. Ct. at 2217. The
Court held in that case that the Fourth Amendment is implicated when the government obtains cell
phone records indicating an individual’s physical location, notwithstanding that the location
information was arguably “shared” by the user with the cell phone company, thereby removing it
from the realm of Fourth Amendment protection. But Carpenter was a “narrow” decision that
focused on one particular set of circumstances—obtaining cell phone records that provide a
“comprehensive chronicle of the user’s past movements.” Id. at 2211, 2220. The fact that the
technology (and records capturing that technology) created an “exhaustive chronicle” of a person’s
“physical movements” was particularly troubling to the Court. See id. at 2217 (observing that
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“individuals have a reasonable expectation of privacy in the whole of their physical movements”);
id. at 2218 (explaining that the case involved “attempts to reconstruct a person’s movements”); id.
at 2220 (noting “the unique nature of cell phone location information”). Moreover, the Court
emphasized that the cell phone location information both was incidentally generated (rather than
voluntarily posted) and was available only to the cell phone provider and not accessible by third
parties. The Court explained that cell phone location information “is not truly ‘shared’ as one
normally understands the term,” because “a cell phone logs a cell-site record by dint of its
operation, without any affirmative act on the part of the user beyond powering up.” Id. at 2220.

None of these concerns is implicated in the case of Clearview: it does not track a person’s
“physical movements”; the images against which it compares a user-generated image are made
publicly available to a range of third parties by voluntary acts rather than the incidental operation
of a device used for other purposes. Indeed, the Court expressly stated in Carpenter that it was
not “call[ing] into question conventional surveillance techniques and tools, such as security
cameras,” or “address[ing] other business records that might incidentally reveal location
information.” Id. Accordingly, we think it very unlikely that any court would consider
Clearview’s use by law enforcement agencies problematic in light of Carpenter. To the contrary,
the fact that four Justices did not think there was a Fourth Amendment problem in Carpenter goes
a long way to underscoring the absence of a serious Fourth Amendment problem with the use of
Clearview (or Google, for that matter) by law enforcement.!

Law enforcement agencies’ use of Clearview for its intended purpose likewise does not
raise concerns under any other constitutional provisions that facial-recognition technology critics
could invoke, such as the Fifth, Sixth, or Fourteenth Amendments. The Fifth Amendment’s Self-
Incrimination Clause provides: “No person shall ... be compelled in any criminal case to be a
witness against himself.” U.S. Const. amend. V. But self-incrimination jurisprudence is clear that
“the Fifth Amendment is limited to prohibiting the use of ‘physical or moral compulsion’ exerted
on the person asserting the privilege.”” Fisher v. United States, 425 U.S. 391, 397 (1976)
(collecting cases). It “protects an accused only from being compelled to testify against himself, or
otherwise provide the State with evidence of a testimonial or communicative nature,” and “offers
no protection against compulsion to submit to fingerprinting, photographing, or measurements, to
write or speak for identification, to appear in court, to stand, to assume a stance, to walk, or to
make a particular gesture”—i.e., “the source of ‘real or physical evidence.”” Schmerber v.
California, 384 U.S. 757, 761, 764 (1966). The use of Clearview by law enforcement agencies
involves neither any physical or moral compulsion nor testimonial or communicative evidence.

"' We have not analyzed whether use of Clearview raises concerns under state constitutions, some
of which are more protective of “privacy” interests than the federal Constitution, including through
provisions expressly recognizing a “right to privacy.” See, e.g., Alaska Const. art. I, §22 (“The
right of the people to privacy is recognized and shall not be infringed.”); City of Seattle v. Mesiani,
755 P.2d 775, 776 (Wash. 1988) (noting that Washington Constitution “provides greater protection
to individual privacy interests than the Fourth Amendment”). Nevertheless, we are not aware of
any cases construing state constitutions in a manner that would present any problems for
Clearview’s use by law enforcement.
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The Fifth Amendment’s Due Process Clause provides that “[n]o person shall ... be
deprived of life, liberty, or property, without due process of law,” U.S. Const. amend. V, and the
Fourteenth Amendment’s Due Process Clause similarly provides, “nor shall any State deprive any
person of life, liberty, or property, without due process of law,” U.S. Const. amend. XIV, §1. At
its core, “due process” protects against arbitrary government action. See Wolff v. McDonnell, 418
U.S. 539, 558 (1974) (“The touchstone of due process is protection of the individual against
arbitrary action of government.”). But “only the most egregious official conduct can be said to be
‘arbitrary in the constitutional sense.’” Cty. of Sacramento v. Lewis, 523 U.S. 833, 846 (1998)
(quoting Collins v. City of Harker Heights, 503 U.S. 115, 129 (1992)). So long as government
authorities use Clearview’s facial-recognition technology in the appropriate manner—namely, as
an additional investigative tool but not as evidence in court to demonstrate probable cause to obtain
a warrant or otherwise—there is no colorable argument that its use is arbitrary, egregious, or
otherwise implicates due process concerns.

The Sixth Amendment’s Confrontation Clause provides: “In all criminal prosecutions, the
accused shall enjoy the right ... to be confronted with the witnesses against him.” U.S. Const.
amend. VI. Under Supreme Court jurisprudence, that Clause “guarantees a defendant’s right to
confront those ‘who “bear testimony’” against him.” Melendez-Diaz v. Massachusetts, 557 U.S.
305, 309 (2009) (quoting Crawford v. Washington, 541 U.S. 36, 51 (2004)). The Clause extends
to “testimonial statements,” such as affidavits or other “solemn declaration[s] or affirmation[s]
made for the purpose of establishing or proving some fact.” Id. at 310 (citation omitted). When
used as intended, Clearview does not implicate the Confrontation Clause; neither it nor its results
are intended to be used in court, and it is not designed to provide any sort of evidence to be used
“for the purpose of establishing or proving some fact.” As such, it falls outside the scope of
Confrontation Clause jurisprudence.

Finally, the Fourteenth Amendment’s Equal Protection Clauses provides: “[N]or shall any
State ... deny to any person within its jurisdiction the equal protection of the laws.” U.S. Const.
amend. XIV, §1. Identification processes have been criticized on these grounds in the past due to,
for example, the so-called “cross-race effect,” which is the idea “that people are generally less
accurate at identifying members of other races than they are at identifying members of their own
race.” Commonwealth v. Bastaldo, 32 N.E.3d 873, 880 (Mass. 2015). The existence of such an
effect “has reached a near consensus in the relevant scientific community and has been recognized
by courts and scholars alike.” Id. at 880-81. Clearview’s facial-recognition technology, however,
does not involve any demographic information, and does not depend on the use of any protected
class or characteristics. As discussed in more detail below, Clearview in fact promotes equal
protection principles by relying wholly on objective facial-recognition technology that helps
eliminate the risk of implicit bias and human error.
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B. Law Enforcement Agencies’ Use of Clearview For Its Intended Purpose is
Consistent with State Biometric and Privacy Laws.

While there are not yet any federal biometric or privacy laws addressing facial-recognition
technology, an increasing number of states have enacted legislation that could implicate such
technology. Although we have not conducted an exhaustive review of every potentially relevant
law, law enforcement agencies’ use of Clearview for its intended purpose does not appear to violate
those laws. These laws are not aimed at government agencies that use services like Clearview or
Google, and instead are directed at the capture or use of biometric data for commercial purposes.
By using a service like Clearview or Google, law enforcement organizations are neither capturing
biometric data nor using it for commercial purposes. In addition, some laws expressly exempt
governmental entities from their reach.

For example, Washington’s biometric law provides that “[a] person may not enroll a
biometric identifier in a database for a commercial purpose, without first providing notice,
obtaining consent, or providing a mechanism to prevent the subsequent use of a biometric identifier
for a commercial purpose.” Wash. Rev. Code. §19.375.020. Not only is this provision limited to
a “commercial purpose,” but the statute provides a definition of “commercial purpose” that
expressly carves out law enforcement. See id. §19.375.010(4) (““Commercial purpose’ means a
purpose in furtherance of the sale or disclosure to a third party of a biometric identifier for the
purpose of marketing of goods or services when such goods or services are unrelated to the initial
transaction in which a person first gains possession of an individual's biometric identifier.
‘Commercial purpose’ does not include a security or law enforcement purpose.”).

Similarly, Illinois’s Biometric Information Privacy Act places limits on what a “private
entity” may do with “biometric identifiers or biometric information.” 740 ILCS 14/15. But a law
enforcement agency is not a “private entity,” for the law provides that “[a] private entity does not
include a State or local government agency.” 14/10. And California’s forthcoming Consumer
Privacy Act, which will go into effect in 2020, applies only to a “business,” the conditions for
demonstrating which—for example, having annual gross revenues in excess of $25 million—
would not apply to governmental organizations like law enforcement. Thus, whatever effect such
state laws may have on the assembly and commercialization of databases, these laws by their terms
do not restrict law enforcement agencies’ ability to use tools like Clearview and Google.?

2 This conclusion is reinforced by the fact that a handful of municipalities—including San
Francisco and Oakland, California—have barred law enforcement from employing facial-
recognition technology. Thus, when jurisdictions wish to prohibit the use of facial-recognition
technology by law enforcement, they do so through direct regulation of law enforcement, and not
by relying on laws addressing the collection or use of biometric information.
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II. Law Enforcement Agencies’ Use of Clearview For Its Intended Purpose Promotes
Constitutional Values.

Not only is law enforcement agencies’ use of Clearview for its intended purpose legally
permissible; based on our understanding of the product, the correct use of Clearview serves some
important constitutional values better than alternative investigative techniques. By using computer
searches, publicly available information, and race-neutral techniques, the use of Clearview by law
enforcement avoids some of the difficulties implicated by more traditional techniques.

Clearview’s technology is state-of-the-art. Clearview’s engineers have developed cutting-
edge facial-recognition tools that can return accurate matches of an uploaded image within
seconds. Kirkland & Ellis attorneys have used the Clearview application and found that it returns
fast and accurate search results. But powerful matching software is only half of the technology
story. The other half is Clearview’s database, which as we understand it includes billions of
publicly available images. Clearview is constantly enlarging and updating this database and thus
constantly enhancing the accuracy of the search results based on a user-uploaded image.

The combination of Clearview’s matching software and its image database results in an
effective facial-recognition tool for law enforcement agencies. The proof is in the results. Over
200 law enforcement agencies around the nation currently use Clearview. These entities
frequently report that, within months, if not days, of obtaining Clearview, they have used the
application to identify suspects and solve or advance cases that would otherwise likely remain
open. Among other examples:

e Child exploitation: A child exploitation investigations unit had been investigating a major
child pornography/exploitation operation. They were reviewing a series of photographs
that contained the image of a male’s face in the background. Agents searched the face
against available criminal databases to no avail until they used Clearview. With Clearview,
the subject male in the photo was instantly identified.

e Theft: On one agency’s very first day using Clearview, it received an intelligence bulletin
seeking assistance in identifying a theft suspect. The picture on the bulletin was uploaded
to Clearview, which provided two possible matches. The information was sent to the
requesting agency and the suspect was apprehended.

e Narcotics: Investigators received information regarding a narcotics dealer, but all the
information they had was a social media profile with a nickname. An image was obtained
from the profile and uploaded to Clearview, which provided a possible match with a real
name attached, allowing investigators to positively identify the subject.

e Bank fraud: A group of individuals using fake identification was conducting a series of
fraudulent bank transactions. The case grew cold because investigators were unable to
determine the true identities of the subjects. The only real clues were several bank
surveillance images of some of the subjects. These images were uploaded to Clearview,
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which brought back a Georgia arrest mug shot that revealed the true identity of one of the
individuals.

e Robbery: A male subject robbed a retail store with a handgun. The subject was later
apprehended and taken into custody, but provided several different names along with
different social security numbers. Using Clearview, law enforcement determined the
subject’s true identity in a matter of seconds, and subsequently determined that he had
outstanding warrants in three different states for violent felonies.

e Human trafficking: An agency received an intelligence bulletin regarding a subject
possibly involved in human trafficking. The bulletin’s image was uploaded to Clearview,
which provided numerous possible results, as well as direct links to various social media
accounts belonging to the subject. Through further investigation, a name was identified
and provided to the applicable agency. Its investigators were able to watch videos from
one of his social media pages, which discussed human trafficking.

e Sexual assault: Investigators were working a sexual assault case and needed to make
contact with a mobile-app driver who transported the victim to her residence the night of
the incident. All that was available was an electronic receipt with an image of the driver.
The image was uploaded to Clearview, which returned three possible matches with a name
attached. The subject was positively identified, and the investigator was able to contact
the subject for an interview.

At the same time that Clearview has proven an effective law enforcement tool, based on
our understanding of its operations, Clearview’s technology minimizes the use of race in
investigative law enforcement while reducing the need for some more traditional techniques with
their own risks to privacy values. Some have criticized facial-recognition technology for
purportedly misidentifying minorities at a higher rate than non-minorities, or otherwise increasing
the potential for inherent human biases. As an initial matter, given the fast pace of technological
developments in this field, many of these criticisms are dated or misleading. For example, one
often-cited study from MIT was published in January 2018, and thus addresses technology from
2017 and before—a veritable lifetime in the rapidly evolving field of facial recognition. In
addition, supposed “tests” on facial-recognition technologies are often not performed consistently
with how the service is designed to be used by law enforcement. For instance, in July 2018, the
American Civil Liberties Union reported that another company’s facial-recognition technology
incorrectly matched 28 members of Congress with people who had been arrested, with a
disproportionate number of minority legislators misidentified. But the test had been run with a
“confidence threshold” of 80 percent, while the company’s recommended threshold for law
enforcement work was 95 percent.

In any event, as we understand it, Clearview’s cutting-edge technology avoids pitfalls from
the use of racial or related factors. Other facial-recognition companies frequently use additional
demographic inputs in their algorithms to narrow the results returned in an image search. This can
become problematic and perpetuate human error based on perceived demographic
characteristics—just as traditional identification techniques, such as eyewitnesses and police
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lineups, can suffer from human failings, including failings related to perceptions (or
misperceptions) about race. By contrast, Clearview’s technology uses only objective facial-
recognition technology and has no demographic inputs. It simply matches faces. By using wholly
objective and technological criteria, Clearview avoids returning results improperly influenced by
race, ethnicity, or gender. Indeed, underscoring Clearview’s superiority in this regard, Clearview
recently ran the same “test” on members of Congress that the ACLU ran in 2018 using another
company’s technology. In fewer than three seconds per search, Clearview matched every
legislator with /00% accuracy.

At the same time that Clearview’s non-race-based algorithms avoid some of the biases of
more traditional identification techniques, the ability of law enforcement officials to use cutting-
edge technologies to identify suspects eliminates the need for other techniques with their own costs
for privacy and civil liberties. A law enforcement agency that uses Clearview to identify a suspect
from a user-uploaded image, such as an ATM photograph or cell phone photograph taken by a
witness, and then uses Google or comparable services to gather additional information about that
individual, can avoid the need to canvass neighborhoods near the crime scene or to stop and
question potential witnesses of the crime. While the privacy and civil liberty costs of those more
traditional techniques are familiar and tolerable, they are not inconsequential. Thus, any
consideration of the privacy or civil liberties implications of new technology cannot evaluate that
new technology in a vacuum, but must consider the law enforcement activity that the new
technology displaces. Empowering law enforcement officials with technology, like Clearview,
that narrows the universe of suspects and provides critical information that traditionally required
numerous interactions between law enforcement and the public has the potential to serve the basic
values underlying the Fourth Amendment.






From: Kartes, Nicholas

To: Team Clearview
Subject: RE: Refer your colleagues to Clearview
Date: Monday, September 30, 2019 6:22:00 AM

Good morning —

Is it possible to speak to someone via telephone regarding Clearview? | have downloaded the
application to my phone and done some experimenting with it (often times with great success!), but
have some questions relating to the security of the program and of the company itself.

| would love to advocate for the program if all is well, as | have many connections in the Northwest
region surrounding Seattle. Before doing so, however, | would like to speak to someone who can
assure me of the security aspects of the company and program, as well as provide an overview of
the company. Obviously —and I'd assume with great intention — the website is extremely
minimalistic, and had | not been directed to it by a colleague from afar, | never would have known
about it. That does leave a lot to the imagination, so some additional information about the
company as a whole would be great.

I’'m extremely thankful that Clearview was brought to my attention, and I'm sure that others will feel
the same, if I'm able to advocate on the company’s behalf if all proves to be well. | can be reached at
my desk at 206-386-1879, of if there is a number for me to call during business hours, please advise.

Thank you,

DETECTIVE NICK KARTES
SEATTLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

South Precinct | Criminal Investigations Unit
3001 S Myrtle St, Seattle, WA 98108

Desk: 206-386-1879 - Fax: 206-386-1891
nicholas.kartes@seattle.gov

From: help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai [mailto:help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai] On Behalf Of
Team Clearview

Sent: Saturday, September 28, 2019 6:50 AM

To: Kartes, Nicholas <Nicholas.Kartes@seattle.gov>

Subject: Refer your colleagues to Clearview

CAUTION: External Email

Hi Detective Nick Kartes,
Do you know any law enforcement officers who should try out Clearview? Just click or tap
"Invite User" on the left-hand side of the screen when you're logged in to Clearview on

desktop or mobile to refer them.

We'll get them set up with a free Clearview demo account immediately. Feel free to refer as


mailto:Nicholas.Kartes@seattle.gov
mailto:help@clearview.ai

many officers and investigators as you want. No limits. The more people searching, the
more Successes.

You can also send them the link to our website at www.clearview.ai and tell them to click the
"Request Access" button, or send us their names and e-mail addresses by replying to this email
or by sending an email to help@clearview.ai and we'll set them up.

Feel free to reach out to if you have any questions, comments, or feedback. Just reply to this e-

mail or contact help@clearview.ai

Best regards,

. b
—Team Clearview (2]
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From: help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai on behalf of Team Clearview

To: Kartes, Nicholas
Subject: Refer your colleagues to Clearview
Date: Saturday, September 28, 2019 6:49:47 AM

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
more successes.

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
Subject: Can you get to 100 searches with Clearview?
Date: Friday, September 27, 2019 6:48:45 AM

CAUTION: External Email
Hi Detective Nick Kartes,

Your Clearview account has unlimited searches. Don't stop at one search. Or ten. Try to
reach 100 searches with Clearview.

Investigators who do 100+ Clearview searches have the best chances of successfully solving
crimes with Clearview in our experience. It's the best way to thoroughly test the technology.
You never know when a search will turn up a match. It only takes 1-5 seconds to find out with
Clearview, unlike other facial identification systems.

The more searches, the more matches. It's a numbers game. The investigators who search the
most are the investigators who solve the most cases. Our proprietary database is the biggest in
the world and gets bigger every day. Every new day means more potential results from
Clearview.

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
Subject: How to use Clearview
Date: Thursday, September 26, 2019 6:48:28 PM

CAUTION: External Email
Hi Detective Nick Kartes,

You should have a setup email in your inbox shortly. It only takes one minute to install and
start searching.

Here are three important tips for using Clearview:

1. Search a lot. Your Clearview account has unlimited searches. Don’t stop at one search.
See if you can reach 100 searches. It’s a numbers game. Our database is always expanding and
you never know when a photo will turn up a lead. Take a selfie with Clearview or search a
celebrity to see how powerful the technology can be.

2. Refer your colleagues. The more people that search, the more successes. We want to make
this advanced technology available to as many investigators as possible. If you think your
colleagues might want to try Clearview out for themselves, just send their names and e-mail
addresses to help@clearview.ai and we’ll sign them all up too.

3. Get Clearview for the long haul. If you like Clearview at the end of your trial period and
it’s helping you solve cases, put us in touch with the appropriate person at your organization
who can proceed with procurement.

Feel free to reach out to if you have any questions, comments, or feedback. Just reply to this e-
mail or contact help@clearview.ai

Finally, please note the disclaimer at the bottom.
Best regards,

— Team Clearview

OFFICIAL DISCLAIMER

Search results established through Clearview Al and its related systems and technologies are
indicative and not definitive.

Clearview Al, Inc. makes no guarantees as to the accuracy of its search-identification
software. Law enforcement professionals MUST conduct further research in order to verify
identities or other data generated by the Clearview Al system.

Clearview Al is neither designed nor intended to be used as a single-source system for
establishing the identity of an individual.

Furthermore, Clearview Al is neither designed nor intended to be used as evidence in a court
of law.
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From: quarantine@messaging.microsoft.com

To: Kartes, Nicholas
Subject: Spam Notification: 1 New Messages
Date: Thursday, September 26, 2019 6:13:34 PM

Dear nicholas.kartes@seattle.gov:

Office 365 has prevented the delivery of 1 new messages to your inbox as of 9/27/2019 12:00:00 AM (UTC).
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

o Release to Mailbox if the message isn't spam and you want Office 365 to send the message to your
mailbox.

e Release to Mailbox and Allow Sender if the message isn't spam and you want Office 365 to add
the sender to your safe senders and recipients list for future emails. Keep in mind that your admin
may have other organization wide allow/block configurations that override your safe sender list.

¢ Release to Mailbox and Report message to Microsoft if the message isn't spam and you want to
send the message to your mailbox and report it to Microsoft for analysis.

e Block the sender if you want Office 365 to add the sender to your blocked senders list.

Preview Download

How ¢ Rel Release
" —_ . . . o OW 0 Q Qaﬁg
nElp=eteiEEl@ieEEEniRE] 9/26/2019 8:41:16 PM 31954 & Report
<help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai> :
Clearview Release
& Allow slack
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
Subject: Verify your email for Clearview
Date: Thursday, September 26, 2019 1:41:19 PM

CAUTION: External Email
Hi Detective Nick Kartes,

Welcome to Clearview, please click the link below to verify your email:

https://app.clearview.ai/confirm_email/Im5pY2hvbGFzLmthcnR1c0BzZWF0dGxILmdvdil. EG6z6w.PQbwbKWZhXTDvXIKZZXoPJpt478

Thanks,
Team Clearview

PS. If you have any issues or questions, just reply to this email
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From: help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai on behalf of Team Clearview

To: Kartes, Nicholas
Subject: Please activate your Clearview account
Date: Thursday, September 26, 2019 1:16:35 PM

CAUTION: External Email
Hi Detective Nick Kartes,

You have been invited to Clearview! To activate your account please click the button
below:

Activate Account

-2

It only takes one minute to install and start searching.
Remember: your password must be 8 characters and contain a number.
What's Clearview?

Clearview is like Google Search for faces. Just upload a photo to the app and instantly get
results from mug shots, social media, and other publicly available sources.

Our technology combines the most accurate facial identification software worldwide with the
single biggest proprietary database of facial images to help you find the suspects you're
looking for.

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
Date: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 7:51:14 PM
SnapMap

clearview.ai

Sent by BlueMail for Android
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From: alerts@crimedex.com

To: | rimedex.com
Subject: How Local Police Identified Human Trafficking Subjects with Clearview
Date: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 8:27:55 AM

| CAUTION: External Email |

Alert

Number: 330414

Date

Published: 0%/17/2019

Subject: How Local Police Identified Human Trafficking Subjects with Clearview

Distribution: Groups: Clearview AI, Countries: United States

Alert Images:

Additional Images:

Contribute to CrimeDex _

Alert Text

Try out Clearview for free here: https://link.clearview.ai/FreeTrial-cd2

You may have seen Clearview's banner here on CrimeDex, but have you seen it in action? We
spoke to a local law enforcement officer who identified a possible victim and suspect in a
human trafficking case in just seconds using Clearview’s face search technology.

Here's how it unfolded:

1. The detective received a photo of a woman that was used to advertise sexual services for
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prostitution online (see image #1 above - identifying details in this case study have been
pixelated to protect possible victim's identity).

2. The officer searched the photo with Clearview's face search technology and got 17 matches
within seconds (see image #2). The matches were immediately corroborated through matching
online handles.

3. The matches also led to online profiles featuring the woman and another man using the
same moniker in his handle. As the officer said: “From training and experience, many
prostitutes use the same moniker of their pimp’s name in their social media handles.” (See
image #3 above.)

4. The detective searched the man with Clearview and instantly got 26 matches, including a
mug shot from a previous arrest. The matches were instantly corroborated by extensive
matching tattoos. (See image #4 above).

These leads were passed along to the investigating detectives in the local jurisdiction where
they were advertising that the woman may be a victim of human trafficking.

The officer said: "Clearview has broken doors down for us with investigations, which would not
have been possible to do only a year ago. Clearview is a must-have tool for any investigator to
add to their toolbox!"

"By adding Clearview to our toolset, it has become a vital asset for us to complete our daily
tasks at work to assist our agency as well as surrounding agencies with their investigations."

Clearview is available to all law enforcement officers to trial for free with no strings attached.
Try it out for yourself right now on desktop or mobile. Just click the link below:

Link: https://link.clearview.ai/FreeTrial-cd2

Over 300 law enforcement agencies nationwide have used Clearview to break up online child
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
a rare exception in this case because of the humerous cases already solved by our staff using
this service. - Gator

Contact

Marko Jukic

crimedex@clearview.ai

Clearview AI

Mobile: (703) 939-2929

To download this alert in PDF format, click here


https://www.crimedex.com/AlertService?id=330414

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
Subject: How To Solve More Crimes Instantly With Facial Identification
Date: Tuesday, July 09, 2019 7:21:42 AM

| CAUTION: External Email |
Alert

Number: 328860

Date

Published: 07/08/2019

Subject: How To Solve More Crimes Instantly With Facial Identification

Distribution: States: Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut,
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
Armed Forces (Europe), Armed Forces (Middle East), Armed Forces (Pacfic),
Alberta, British Columbia, Manitoba, New Brunswick, Newfoundland and
Labrador, Northwest Territories, Nova Scotia, Nunavut, Ontario, Prince Edward
Island, Quebec, Saskatchewan, and Yukon

Alert Images:

Contribute to CrimeDex [2]

Alert Text
Try out Clearview for free here: https://link.clearview.ai/CrimeDex

Getting an ID on an unknown suspect can be tough. But now it can take as little as one second
using the cutting edge of facial identification software: Clearview. It's like Google Search for

faces. You may have seen Clearview’s banner here on CrimeDex, but do you know how it
works?

The process only takes three simple steps.


mailto:alerts@crimedex.com
mailto:alerts@crimedex.com
https://www.crimedex.com/AlertImageService?alert-id=328860&image-id=136020
https://contribute.crimedex.com/
https://contribute.crimedex.com/

Step 1: Find a photo of a suspect’s face. (Check out the alert image above.)

A clear, frontal photo works best, but it doesn’t have to be perfect. The software can ID a
suspect even if he grows a beard, wears glasses, or appears in low light.

Step 2: Upload the photo to the Clearview app.

Using your cell phone or computer, just upload the photo to the app. You can also take a new
photo with your camera or screenshot an existing photo. Clearview automatically finds the
suspect’s face in the photo.

Step 3: Check your search results for a match.

Clearview instantly shows you the best matches from our proprietary database of nearly 2
billion faces collected from carefully vetted, publicly available sources.

Over 120 law enforcement agencies nationwide have used Clearview to break up online child
exploitation rings, bust multi-million dollar credit card fraud operations, and solve hundreds of
other cases. Clearview has helped solve dozens of cases right here on CrimeDex.

Try it out for yourself right now. Just click the link below to try it out for free with no strings
attached.

Link: https://link.clearview.ai/CrimeDex
You can also click the Clearview banner at the bottom of this alert to try it out for free.

<<>>

CrimeDex Staff: We don't normally allow vendor advertisements as a alert but we are making a
rare exception in this case because of the numerous cases already solved by our staff using
this service.

Gator

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
Copyright ©2018 CrimeDex®
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